

THIRUVALLUVAR UNIVERSITY

State University Accredited with B+ Grade by NAAC Serkkadu, Vellore – Tamil Nadu, India

&



SRI AKILANDESWARI WOMEN'S COLLEGE, WANDIWASH

Re-Accredited with 'A' Grade by NAAC
Recognized under Section 2(f) &12 (B) of UGC Act.
Permanent Affiliation Granted by Thiruvalluvar University
Tindivanam Highway, Wandiwash-604408, Thiruvannamalai Dt Tamil Nadu

PROGRAMME OUTCOMES (POs) & COURSE OUTCOMES (COs)



THIRUVALLUVAR UNIVERSITY

SERKKADU, VELLORE-632115

B.A. ENGLISH

SYLLABUS

CONTENTS

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Value Additions to the revamped curriculum
- 3. Curriculum Design & Structure of Course
- 4. Learning and Teaching Activities
- 5. Template for UG Programme in English
- 6. Illustrative Template Semester wise
- 7. Different Types of Courses
- 7.1 Core Courses
- **7.2** Elective Courses (Generic / Discipline Centric)
- 7.3 Skill Development Courses
- 7.4 Institution-Industry-Interaction
 - 8. Core Component Model Syllabus

Introduction

The undergraduate programme BA English, aims for students to leveragetheir knowledge of the English Language for analyzing literature, history, and its modern aspectsthroughthecoresubjects.Inaddition,thecourseexplorestheintricaciesoftheEnglishLangua geand its implementation in diverse fields. Moreover, the subjects in a BA English course arecomposed by detail-oriented educators, providing a weighty syllabus related to diverse aspects ofEnglishliteratureandthe languageworld.

The BA English subjects list's most significant and initial subject is the English Language. Initiating the three-year journey with the basics of English is necessary to further understand the in-depth concepts, complex language, and intricacies of world literature. The subject deals with a basic understanding of English grammar, with its origin, evolution, advancement, and further change with the modern world. The English language is also necessary to proceed toward complex study slowly. It also narrates the history of English, which can be very engaging and insightful for English learners. The subject allows learning the historical beginning and significance of English literature. Since the richness of English literature is heavily reliant on its history; therefore, this subject gathers the core English history modules covering the details of literature from different regions of the world. English literature alsoprojects societal and cultural changes through the centuries that are reflected through its writtenworks. As a student proceeds ahead, fields and specifications clear a lot better by possessing the knowledge and base of English literature, which is initshistory.

A language's most significant trait is to communicate, and this BA courseEnglish subject is added to the syllabus with the same intention. Communication in BA Englishgrantsstudentsthedepthofusing

Englishasacommunication medium.Fundamentals,theories,and communication tools are provided to the students to further enhance their English skills andmake them more accomplishable. Communication subject also comprises the study of creativewriting and public relations, helping students get enrolled in communication-based courses withthe rightfoundation.

Under Graduate Programme

ProgrammeOutcomes:

PO1: Disciplinary Knowledge: Capable of demonstrating comprehensive knowledge and understanding of one or more disciplines that form a part of an undergraduate programme of study.

PO2: Critical Thinking: Capability to apply analytic thought to a body of knowledge; analyse and evaluate evidence, arguments, claims, beliefs on the basis of empirical evidence; identify relevant assumptions or implications; formulate coherent arguments; critically evaluate practices, policies and theories by following scientific approach to knowledge development.

PO3: Problem Solving: Capacity to extrapolate from what one has learned and apply their competencies to solve different kinds of non-familiar problems, rather than replicate curriculum content knowledge; and apply one's earning to real life situations.

PO4: Analytical Reasoning: Ability to evaluate the reliability and relevance of evidence; identify logical flaws and holes in the arguments of others; analyze and synthesize data from a variety of sources; draw valid conclusions and support them with evidence and examples and addressing opposing viewpoints.

PO5: Scientific Reasoning: Ability to analyse, interpret and draw conclusions from quantitative / qualitative data; and critically evaluate ideas, evidence, and experiences from an open minded and reasoned perspective.

PO6: Self-directed & Lifelong Learning: Ability to work independently, identify and manage a project. Ability to acquire knowledge and skills, including "learning how to learn",through self-placed and self-directed learning aimed at personal development, meeting economic, social and cultural objectives.

PO7: **Reflective Thing**: Critical sensibility to lived experiences, with self awareness and reflexivity of both self and society

PO8: **Reading & Projects**: Document their reading and interpretive practices in assignments, translation works, and independent projects.

PO9: **Confidence & Effectiveness**: Confidently and effectively articulate their literary and textual experiences.

PO 10: **Social Skills & Empathetic Approach**: Reorganize a professional and reflective approach to leadership, responsibility, personal integrity, empathy, care and respect for others, accountability and self regulation.

B.A. ENGLISH

Programme Specific Outcomes:

PSO1: Acquire good knowledge and understanding, to solve specific theoretical & applied problems in different area of English Language and Literature.

PSO2: Understand, formulate, develop mathematical arguments, logically and use quantitative models to address issues arising in social sciences, businessand other context /fields.

PSO3: To prepare the students who will demonstrate respectful engagement with other's ideas, behaviors, beliefs and apply diverse frames of references to decisions and actions. To create effective entrepreneurs by enhancing their critical thinking, problem solving, decision making and leadership skill that will facilitate startups and high potential organizations.

PSO4: Developing a research framework and presenting their independent ideas effectively.

PSO5: Equipping their employability skills to excel in professions like teaching and exposing them to various activities to empower them through communication skills.

PSO6: Enabling a holistic perspective towards the socio-political inequalities and environmental issues

Mapping of Course Learning Outcomes (CLOs) with Programme Outcomes (POs) and Programme Specific Outcomes (PSOs)can be carried out accordingly, assigning the appropriate level in the grids:

		POs				PSC	Os			
	1	2	3	4	5	6	•••	1	2	
CLO1										
CLO2										
CLO3										
CLO4										
CLO5										

Highlights of the Revamped Curriculum:

- ➤ Student-centric, meeting the demands of industry & society, incorporating industrial components, hands-on training, skill enhancement modules, industrial project, project with viva-voce, exposure to entrepreneurial skills, training for competitive examinations, sustaining the quality of the core components and incorporating application oriented content wherever required.
- The Core subjects include latest developments in the education and scientific front, advanced programming packages allied with the discipline topics, practical training, devising mathematical models and algorithms for providing solutions to industry / real life situations. The curriculum also facilitates peer learning with advanced mathematical topics in the final semester, catering to the needs of stakeholders with research aptitude.
- ➤ The General Studies and Mathematics based problem solving skills are included as mandatory components in the 'Training for Competitive Examinations' course at the final semester, a first of its kind.
- > The curriculum is designed so as to strengthen the Industry-Academia interface and provide more job opportunities for the students.
- ➤ The Industrial Statistics course is newly introduced in the fourth semester, to expose the students to real life problems and train the students on designing a mathematical model to provide solutions to the industrial problems.
- ➤ The Internship during the second year vacation will help the students gain valuable work experience, that connects classroom knowledge to real world experience and to narrow down and focus on the career path.
- ➤ Project with viva-voce component in the fifth semester enables the student, application of conceptual knowledge to practical situations. The state of art technologies in conducting a Explain in a scientific and systematic way and arriving at a precise solution is ensured. Such innovative provisions of the industrial training, project and internships will give students an edge over the counterparts in the job market.
- ➤ State-of Art techniques from the streams of multi-disciplinary, cross disciplinary and inter disciplinary nature are incorporated as Elective courses, covering conventional topics to the latest Artificial Intelligence.

$\label{lem:value} Value additions in the Revamped Curriculum:$

Semester	NewlyintroducedComponents Outcome/ Benefits
I	FoundationCourse Instillconfidenceamongstudents
	To ease the transition of Create interest for the subject
	learningfrom higher secondary to
	highereducation, providing an overvi
	ewofthepedagogyoflearningLiterat
	ureandanalysingtheworldthroughth
	eliterarylens
	givesrisetoanewperspective.
I,II,III,IV	SkillEnhancementpapers(Discipl Industryreadygraduates
	ine centric Skilledhumanresource
	/Generic/Entrepreneurial) Studentsareequippedwithessentialskillst
	0
	makethememployable
	Trainingonlanguageandcommunication
	skillsenablethestudentsgain
	knowledgeand
	exposureinthecompetitiveworld.
	Discipline centric
	skillwillimprovetheTechnical
	knowhow of solving reallife
	problems.
	proteins.
III,IV,V& VI	Electivepapers Strengtheningthedomainknowledge
, ,	IntroducingthestakeholderstotheState-
	of Arttechniquesfrom the
	streamsofmulti-
	disciplinary, crossdisciplinary and interdi
	sciplinarynature
	Emergingtopicsinhigher
	education/industry/communicationnetw
	ork/healthsectoretc.areintroducedwith
	hands-on-training.
	italias on training.

IV	ElectivePapers	Exposuretoindustrymouldsstudentsinto solutionproviders GeneratesIndustryreadygraduates Employmentopportunitiesenhanced
VSemester	Electivepapers	Self-learningisenhanced Applicationoftheconcepttorealsituationi sconceivedresulting intangibleoutcome
VISemester	Electivepapers	Enrichesthestudybeyondthe course. Developingaresearchframeworkand presentingtheir independentand intellectualideaseffectively.
ExtraCredits: ForAdvancedLearner	s/Honorsdegree	Tocatertotheneedsofpeerlearners/resear ch
		aspirants
Skillsacquiredfromtho	eCourses	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Analytical ability, Professional Competency, Professional Communic ation and Transferrable Skill



THIRUVALLUVAR UNIVERSITY

SERKKADU, VELLORE-632115

B.Com. COMPUTER APPLICATION

SYLLABUS

Contents

- i. PO and PSO Description
- ii. UG Template
- iii. Methods of Evaluation & Methods of Assessment
- iv. Semester Index.
- v. Subjects Core, Elective, Nonmajor, Skill Enhanced, Ability Enhanced, Extension Activity, Environment, Professional Competency
 - 1) Course Lesson Box
 - 2) Course Objectives
 - 3) Units
 - 4) Learning Outcome
 - 5) Reference and Text Books
 - 6) Web Sources
 - 7) PO & PSO Mapping tables

B.COM., COMPUTER APPLICATION

PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE:

The B.Com. Degree Programme provides ample exposure to courses from the fields of Commerce, Accountancy and Management. The course equips the students for entry level jobs in industry, promotes the growth of their professional career, entrepreneurship and a key contributor to the economic development of the country.

B.Com., Computer Applications is a 3-year undergraduate course. It is designed to have an understanding in the field of commerce, especially in the discipline that involves the use of software technology application. Under this program, the students would be taught the basics of Commerce like accountancy, law, banking and taxation along with the basics of computer language, computer applications in business, etc.

A student who has completed a BCom Computer Applications has career opportunities in both the Public and Private sectors where they can work as Business Consultants, Auditors, Business Analysts, App Developers, Computer Programmers.

TANSCHE RE	TANSCHE REGULATIONS ON LEARNING OUTCOMES-BASED CURRICULUM				
FRAMEWORI	FRAMEWORK GUIDELINES BASED REGULATIONS FOR UNDER GRADUATE				
	PROGRAMME				
Programme:	B.COM., COMPUTER APPLICATION				
Programme					
Code:					
Duration:	UG - 3 years				
Programme	PO1: Disciplinary knowledge: Capable of demonstrating				
Outcomes:	comprehensive knowledge and understanding of one or more disciplines that form a part of an undergraduate Programme of study PO2: Communication Skills: Ability to express thoughts and ideas effectively in writing and orally; Communicate with others using appropriate media; confidently share one's views and express herself/himself; demonstrate the ability to listen carefully, read and write analytically, and present complex information in a clear and concise manner to different groups. PO3: Critical thinking: Capability to apply analytic thought to a body of knowledge; analyse and evaluate evidence, arguments, claims, beliefs on the basis of empirical evidence; identify relevant assumptions or implications; formulate coherent arguments; critically evaluate practices, policies and theories by following scientific approach to knowledge development. PO4: Problem solving: Capacity to extrapolate from what one has learned and apply their competencies to solve different kinds of nonfamiliar problems, rather than replicate curriculum content knowledge; and apply one's learning to real life situations. PO5: Analytical reasoning: Ability to evaluate the reliability and relevance of evidence; identify logical flaws and holes in the arguments of others; analyze and synthesize data from a variety of sources; draw valid conclusions and support them with evidence and examples, and addressing opposing viewpoints. PO6: Research-related skills: A sense of inquiry and capability for asking relevant/appropriate questions, problem arising, synthesising and articulating; Ability to recognise cause-and-effect relationships, define problems, formulate hypotheses, test hypotheses, analyse, interpret and draw conclusions from data, establish hypotheses,				

predict cause-and-effect relationships; ability to plan, execute and report the results of an experiment or investigation

PO7: Cooperation/Team work: Ability to work effectively and respectfully with diverse teams; facilitate cooperative or coordinated effort on the part of a group, and act together as a group or a team in the interests of a common cause and work efficiently as a member of a team

PO8: Scientific reasoning: Ability to analyse, interpret and draw conclusions from quantitative/qualitative data; and critically evaluate ideas, evidence and experiences from an open-minded and reasoned perspective.

PO9: Reflective thinking: Critical sensibility to lived experiences, with self awareness and reflexivity of both self and society.

PO10 Information/digital literacy: Capability to use ICT in a variety of learning situations, demonstrate ability to access, evaluate, and use a variety of relevant information sources; and use appropriate software for analysis of data.

PO 11 Self-directed learning: Ability to work independently, identify appropriate resources required for a project, and manage a project through to completion.

PO 12 Multicultural competence: Possess knowledge of the values and beliefs of multiple cultures and a global perspective; and capability to effectively engage in a multicultural society and interact respectfully with diverse groups.

PO 13: Moral and ethical awareness/reasoning: Ability to embrace moral/ethical values in conducting one's life, formulate a position/argument about an ethical issue from multiple perspectives, and use ethical practices in all work. Capable of demonstrating the ability to identify ethical issues related to one"s work, avoid unethical behaviour such as fabrication, falsification or misrepresentation of data or committing plagiarism, not adhering to intellectual property rights; appreciating environmental and sustainability issues; and adopting objective, unbiased and truthful actions in all aspects of work.

PO 14: Leadership readiness/qualities: Capability for mapping out the tasks of a team or an organization, and setting direction, formulating an inspiring vision, building a team who can help achieve the vision, motivating and inspiring team members to engage with that vision, and using management skills to guide people to the right destination, in a smooth and efficient way.

PO 15: Lifelong learning: Ability to acquire knowledge and skills, including "learning how to learn", that are necessary for participating in learning activities throughout life, through self-paced and self-directed learning aimed at personal development, meeting economic, social and cultural objectives, and adapting to changing trades and demands of work place through knowledge/skill development/reskilling.

Programme Specific Outcomes:

PSO1 - Placement:

To prepare the students who will demonstrate respectful engagement with others' ideas, behaviors, beliefs and apply diverse frames of reference to decisions and actions.

PSO 2 - Entrepreneur:

To create effective entrepreneurs by enhancing their critical thinking, problem solving, decision making and leadership skill that will facilitate startups and high potential organizations

PSO3 – Research and Development:

Design and implement HR systems and practices grounded in research that comply with employment laws, leading the organization towards growth and development.

PSO4 – Contribution to Business World:

To produce employable, ethical and innovative professionals to sustain in the dynamic business world.

PSO 5 – Contribution to the Society:

To contribute to the development of the society by collaborating with stakeholders for mutual benefit



THIRUVALLUVAR UNIVERSITY

SERKKADU, VELLORE-632115

B.Com. COMMERCE

SYLLABUS

TAMILNADU STATE COUNCIL FOR HIGHER EDUCATION, CHENNAI – 600 005

Contents

- i. PO and PSO Description
- ii. UG Template
- iii. Methods of Evaluation & Methods of Assessment
- iv. Semester Index.
- v. Subjects Core, Elective, Nonmajor, Skill Enhanced, Ability Enhanced, Extension Activity, Environment, Professional Competency
 - 1) Course Lesson Box
 - 2) Course Objectives
 - 3) Units
 - 4) Learning Outcome
 - 5) Reference and Text Books
 - *6)* Web Sources
 - 7) PO & PSO Mapping tables

PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE:

The B.Com. Degree Programme provides ample exposure to courses from the fields of Commerce, Accountancy and Management. The course equips the students for entry level jobs in industry, promotes the growth of their professional career, entrepreneurship and a key contributor to the economic development of the country.

	TANSCHE REGULATIONS ON LEARNING OUTCOMES-BASED CURRICULUM FRAMEWORK GUIDELINES BASED REGULATIONS FOR UNDER GRADUATE PROGRAMME			
Programme:	B. Com General			
Programme Code:				
Duration:	UG - 3 years			

Programme Outcomes:

PO1: Disciplinary knowledge: Capable of demonstrating comprehensive knowledge and understanding of one or more disciplines that form a part of an undergraduate Programme of study **PO2:** Communication Skills: Ability to express thoughts and ideas effectively in writing and orally; Communicate with others using appropriate media; confidently share one's views and express herself/himself; demonstrate the ability to listen carefully, read and write analytically, and present complex information in a clear and concise manner to different groups.

PO3: Critical thinking: Capability to apply analytic thought to a body of knowledge; analyse and evaluate evidence, arguments, claims, beliefs on the basis of empirical evidence; identify relevant assumptions or implications; formulate coherent arguments; critically evaluate practices, policies and theories by following scientific approach to knowledge development.

PO4: Problem solving: Capacity to extrapolate from what one has learned and apply their competencies to solve different kinds of nonfamiliar problems, rather than replicate curriculum content knowledge; and apply one's learning to real life situations.

PO5: Analytical reasoning: Ability to evaluate the reliability and relevance of evidence; identify logical flaws and holes in the arguments of others; analyse and synthesize data from a variety of sources; draw valid conclusions and support them with evidence and examples, and addressing opposing viewpoints.

PO6: Research-related skills: A sense of inquiry and capability for asking relevant/appropriate questions, problem arising, synthesising and articulating; Ability to recognise cause-and-effect relationships, define problems, formulate hypotheses, test hypotheses, analyse, interpret and draw conclusions from data, establish hypotheses, predict cause-and-effect relationships; ability to plan, execute and report the results of an experiment or investigation

PO7: Cooperation/Team work: Ability to work effectively and respectfully with diverse teams; facilitate cooperative or coordinated effort on the part of a group, and act together as a group or a team in

the interests of a common cause and work efficiently as a member of a team **PO8: Scientific reasoning**: Ability to analyse, interpret and draw conclusions from quantitative/qualitative data; and critically evaluate ideas, evidence and experiences from an open-minded and reasoned perspective.

PO9: Reflective thinking: Critical sensibility to lived experiences, with self-awareness and reflexivity of both self and society.

PO10 Information/digital literacy: Capability to use ICT in a variety of learning situations, demonstrate ability to access, evaluate, and use a variety of relevant information sources; and use appropriate software for analysis of data

PO 11 Self-directed learning: Ability to work independently, identify appropriate resources required for a project, and manage a project through to completion.

PO 12 Multicultural competence: Possess knowledge of the values and beliefs of multiple cultures and a global perspective; and capability to effectively engage in a multicultural society and interact respectfully with diverse groups.

PO 13: Moral and ethical awareness/reasoning: Ability to embrace moral/ethical values in conducting one's life, formulate a position/argument about an ethical issue from multiple perspectives, and use ethical practices in all work. Capable of demonstrating the ability to identify ethical issues related to one's work, avoid unethical behaviour such as fabrication, falsification or misrepresentation of data or committing plagiarism, not adhering to intellectual property rights; appreciating environmental and sustainability issues; and adopting objective, unbiased and truthful actions in all aspects of work. **PO 14:** Leadership

readiness/qualities: Capability for mapping out the tasks of a team or an organization, and setting direction, formulating an inspiring vision, building a team who can help achieve the vision, motivating and inspiring team members to engage with that vision, and using management skills to guide people to the right destination, in a smooth and efficient way.

PO 15: Lifelong learning: Ability to acquire knowledge and skills, including "learning how to learn", that are necessary for participating in learning activities throughout life, through self-paced and self-directed learning aimed at personal development, meeting economic, social and cultural objectives, and adapting to changing trades and demands of work place through knowledge/skill development/reskilling.

Programme Specific Outcomes:

PSO1 – Placement:

To prepare the students who will demonstrate respectful engagement with others' ideas, behaviours, beliefs and apply diverse frames of reference to decisions and actions.

PSO 2 - Entrepreneur:

To create effective entrepreneurs by enhancing their critical thinking, problem solving, decision making and leadership skill that will facilitate startups and high potential organizations

PSO3 – Research and Development:

Design and implement HR systems and practices grounded in research that comply with employment laws, leading the organization towards growth and development.

PSO4 – Contribution to Business World:

To produce employable, ethical and innovative professionals to sustain in the dynamic business world.

PSO 5 – Contribution to the Society:

To contribute to the development of the society by collaborating with stakeholders for mutual benefit.



THIRUVALLUVAR UNIVERSITY

SERKKADU, VELLORE-632115

B.Sc. BIO CHEMISTRY

SYLLABUS

INDEX

Preamble TANSCHE regulations on learning outcomes Program Outcomes Program Specific outcomes Highlights of the Revamped Curriculum Value additions in the Revamped Curriculum Template for Curriculum Design for UG Programme in Biochemistry Credit Distribution for UG Programme in Biochemistry Consolidated Semester wise and Component wise Credit distribution Illustration for B.Sc Biochemistry Curriculum Design Suggestive Topics in Core Component Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Generic / Discipline-centric)- Group I Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Discipline-centric) Group II Suggestive Topics in Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC)- Group III Scheme of Semester B.Sc Program Semester I Semester II Semester III Semester IV Semester V Semester V Semester V Skill Enhancement courses (NME) Skill Enhancement courses (Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial) Allied (Offered by Biochemistry)	Contents	Page No.
Program Outcomes Program specific outcomes Highlights of the Revamped Curriculum Value additions in the Revamped Curriculum Template for Curriculum Design for UG Programme in Biochemistry Credit Distribution for UG Programme in Biochemistry Consolidated Semester wise and Component wise Credit distribution Illustration for B.Sc Biochemistry Curriculum Design Suggestive Topics in Core Component Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Generic / Discipline-centric)- Group I Suggestive Topics in Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC)- Group III Scheme of Semester B.Sc Program Semester I Semester II Semester III Semester IV Semester V Semester V Semester VI Skill Enhancement courses (NME) Skill Enhancement courses (Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial)	Preamble	
Program specific outcomes Highlights of the Revamped Curriculum Value additions in the Revamped Curriculum Template for Curriculum Design for UG Programme in Biochemistry Credit Distribution for UG Programme in Biochemistry Consolidated Semester wise and Component wise Credit distribution Illustration for B.Sc Biochemistry Curriculum Design Suggestive Topics in Core Component Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Generic / Discipline-centric)- Group II Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Discipline-centric) Group II Suggestive Topics in Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC)- Group III Scheme of Semester B.Sc Program Semester I Semester II Semester III Semester IV Semester VI Skill Enhancement courses (NME) Skill Enhancement courses (Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial)	TANSCHE regulations on learning outcomes	
Highlights of the Revamped Curriculum Value additions in the Revamped Curriculum Template for Curriculum Design for UG Programme in Biochemistry Credit Distribution for UG Programme in Biochemistry Consolidated Semester wise and Component wise Credit distribution Illustration for B.Sc Biochemistry Curriculum Design Suggestive Topics in Core Component Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Generic / Discipline-centric)- GroupI Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Discipline-centric) Group II Suggestive Topics in Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC)- Group III Scheme of Semester B.Sc Program Semester I Semester II Semester III Semester IV Semester V Semester VI Skill Enhancement courses (NME) Skill Enhancement courses (Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial)	Program Outcomes	
Value additions in the Revamped Curriculum Template for Curriculum Design for UG Programme in Biochemistry Credit Distribution for UG Programme in Biochemistry Consolidated Semester wise and Component wise Credit distribution Illustration for B.Sc Biochemistry Curriculum Design Suggestive Topics in Core Component Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Generic / Discipline-centric)- Group II Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Discipline-centric) Group II Suggestive Topics in Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC)- Group III Scheme of Semester B.Sc Program Semester I Semester II Semester III Semester IV Semester V Semester VI Skill Enhancement courses (NME) Skill Enhancement courses (Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial)	Program specific outcomes	
Template for Curriculum Design for UG Programme in Biochemistry Credit Distribution for UG Programme in Biochemistry Consolidated Semester wise and Component wise Credit distribution Illustration for B.Sc Biochemistry Curriculum Design Suggestive Topics in Core Component Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Generic / Discipline-centric)- Group II Suggestive Topics in Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC)- Group III Scheme of Semester B.Sc Program Semester I Semester II Semester III Semester V Semester V Semester VI Skill Enhancement courses (NME) Skill Enhancement courses (Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial)	Highlights of the Revamped Curriculum	
Credit Distribution for UG Programme in Biochemistry Consolidated Semester wise and Component wise Credit distribution Illustration for B.Sc Biochemistry Curriculum Design Suggestive Topics in Core Component Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Generic / Discipline-centric)- GroupI Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Discipline-centric) Group II Suggestive Topics in Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC)- Group III Scheme of Semester B.Sc Program Semester I Semester II Semester III Semester IV Semester V Semester VI Skill Enhancement courses(NME) Skill Enhancement courses (Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial)	Value additions in the Revamped Curriculum	
Consolidated Semester wise and Component wise Credit distribution Illustration for B.Sc Biochemistry Curriculum Design Suggestive Topics in Core Component Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Generic / Discipline-centric)- Group II Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Discipline-centric) Group II Suggestive Topics in Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC)- Group III Scheme of Semester B.Sc Program Semester I Semester II Semester III Semester IV Semester V Semester V Skill Enhancement courses (NME) Skill Enhancement courses (Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial)	Template for Curriculum Design for UG Programme in Biochemistry	
Illustration for B.Sc Biochemistry Curriculum Design Suggestive Topics in Core Component Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Generic / Discipline-centric)- Group I Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Discipline-centric) Group II Suggestive Topics in Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC)- Group III Scheme of Semester B.Sc Program Semester I Semester II Semester III Semester IV Semester V Semester V Semester VI Skill Enhancement courses (NME) Skill Enhancement courses (Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial)	Credit Distribution for UG Programme in Biochemistry	
Suggestive Topics in Core Component Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Generic / Discipline-centric)- Group I Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Discipline-centric) Group II Suggestive Topics in Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC)- Group III Scheme of Semester B.Sc Program Semester I Semester II Semester III Semester IVI Semester V Semester VI Skill Enhancement courses (NME) Skill Enhancement courses (Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial)	Consolidated Semester wise and Component wise Credit distribution	
Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Generic / Discipline-centric)- Group II Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Discipline-centric) Group II Suggestive Topics in Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC)- Group III Scheme of Semester B.Sc Program Semester I Semester II Semester III Semester IV Semester V Semester VI Skill Enhancement courses (NME) Skill Enhancement courses (Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial)	Illustration for B.Sc Biochemistry Curriculum Design	
Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Discipline-centric) Group II Suggestive Topics in Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC)- Group III Scheme of Semester B.Sc Program Semester I Semester II Semester III Semester IV Semester V Semester V Semester VI Skill Enhancement courses (NME) Skill Enhancement courses (Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial)	Suggestive Topics in Core Component	
Suggestive Topics in Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC)- Group III Scheme of Semester B.Sc Program Semester I Semester II Semester IV Semester V Semester VI Skill Enhancement courses (NME) Skill Enhancement courses (Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial)	Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Generic / Discipline-centric)- GroupI	
Scheme of Semester B.Sc Program Semester I Semester III Semester IV Semester V Semester VI Skill Enhancement courses(NME) Skill Enhancement courses (Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial)	Suggestive Topics in Elective Courses (Discipline-centric) Group II	
Semester I Semester III Semester IV Semester V Semester VI Skill Enhancement courses(NME) Skill Enhancement courses (Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial)	Suggestive Topics in Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC)- Group III	
Semester II Semester IV Semester V Semester VI Skill Enhancement courses(NME) Skill Enhancement courses (Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial)	Scheme of Semester B.Sc Program	
Semester III Semester IV Semester V Semester VI Skill Enhancement courses(NME) Skill Enhancement courses (Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial)	Semester I	
Semester IV Semester V Semester VI Skill Enhancement courses(NME) Skill Enhancement courses (Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial)	Semester II	
Semester V Semester VI Skill Enhancement courses(NME) Skill Enhancement courses (Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial)	Semester III	
Semester VI Skill Enhancement courses(NME) Skill Enhancement courses (Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial)	Semester IV	
Skill Enhancement courses(NME) Skill Enhancement courses (Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial)	Semester V	
Skill Enhancement courses (Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial)	Semester VI	
(Discipline/Sub/Entrepreneurial)	Skill Enhancement courses(NME)	

THE REGULATIONS ON LEARNING OUTCOMES BASED CURRICULUM FRAME WORK FOR UNDERGRADUATE EDUCATION

1. Preamble

Biochemistry is the cross over scientific discipline that integrates the living world and chemistry. It involves the study of the structure of biomolecules and explores the biological processes at molecular level in the living organisms. It is the laboratory science that has several domains like cell biology, molecular biology, clinical biology, enzymology, immunology, physiology, pharmacology etc., It has enlightened many aspects of health and diseases and paved the way for many interdisciplinary technological innovations like metabolomics, genomics and proteomics. There is a continuous demand for biochemists in public and private health care sectors, agriculture, medical and forensic departments. Almost all food, pharmaceuticals, health and beauty care etc required quality control and safety checks for which experts in the field of Biochemistry are always in need. The syllabi for the three year B.Sc., degree programme in Biochemistry was framed in such a way that at the end of the course they could apply the knowledge and expertise in industries, diagnostic laboratories and various research fields

The programme endeavours to provide students a broad based training in biochemistry with a solid background of basic concepts as well as exposing them to the exciting advancements in the field. In addition to theoretical knowledge, significant emphasis has been given to provide hands on experience to the students in the forefront areas of experimental biochemistry. A multidisciplinary approach has been employed to provide the best leverage to students to enable them to move into frontier areas of biological research in the future.

The course defines clearly the objectives and the learning outcomes, enabling students to choose the elective subjects for broadening their skills. The course also offers skills to pursue research in the field of Biological Chemistry and thus would produce best minds to meet the demands of society.

Biochemistry, today is considered as an application oriented integrated basic science. It's an interdisciplinary science that has emerged by the confluence of principles of Chemistry, Physics and Mathematics to Biology. Advances in Biochemistry have immense positive implications on the understanding of biochemical interactions, cellular communications, hormonal mechanisms and the cross talks between them. The research in Biochemistry has been translational and there is a shift from hypothesis driven research to data dependent research that promises translational, product oriented research. Much of the advancement in Biochemistry is in the advancement of Biotechnology, as a basic science discipline Biochemistry lead to Biotechnological advancement. Considering its pivotal role in biological sciences, it is imperative to strengthen the fundamental concepts of Biochemistry.

TANSCHE REGULATIONS ON LEARNING OUTCOMES-BASED CURRICULUM FRAMEWORK FOR UNDERGRADUATE EDUCATION				
Programme:	B.SC.,BIOCHEMISTREY			
Programme Code:				
Duration:	3 years [UG]			
Programme Outcomes:				

variety of relevant information sources; and use appropriate software for analysis of data.

PO 11 Self-directed learning: Ability to work independently, identify appropriate resources required for a project, and manage a project through to completion.

PO 12 Multicultural competence: Possess knowledge of the values and beliefs of multiple cultures and a global perspective; and capability to effectively engage in a multicultural society and interact respectfully with diverse groups.

PO 13: Moral and ethical awareness/reasoning: Ability toembrace moral/ethical values in conducting one's life, formulate a position/argument about an ethical issue from multiple perspectives, and use ethical practices in all work. Capable of demonstratingthe ability to identify ethical issues related to one"s work, avoid unethical behaviour such as fabrication, falsification or misrepresentation of data or committing plagiarism, not adhering to intellectual property rights; appreciating environmental and sustainability issues; and adopting objective, unbiased and truthful actions in all aspects of work.

PO 14: Leadership readiness/qualities: Capability for mapping out the tasks of a team or an organization, and setting direction, formulating an inspiring vision, building a team who can help achieve the vision, motivating and inspiring team members to engage with that vision, and using management skills to guide people to the right destination, in a smooth and efficient way.

PO 15: Lifelong learning: Ability to acquire knowledge and skills, including "learning how to learn", that are necessary for participating in learning activities throughout life, through self-paced and self-directed learning aimed at personal development, meeting economic, social and cultural objectives, and adapting to changing trades and demands of work place through knowledge/skill development/reskilling.

Programme Specific Outcomes:

PSO1 – Placement:

To prepare the students who will demonstrate respectful engagement with others' ideas, behaviors, beliefs and apply diverse frames of reference to decisions and actions.

PSO 2 - Entrepreneur:

To create effective entrepreneurs by enhancing their critical thinking, problem solving, decision making and leadership skill that will facilitate startups and high potential organizations

PSO3 – Research and Development:

Design and implement HR systems and practices grounded in research that comply with employment laws, leading the organization towards growth and development.

PSO4 – Contribution to Business World:

To produce employable, ethical and innovative professionals to sustain in the dynamic business world.

PSO 5 – Contribution to the Society:

To contribute to the development of the society by collaborating with stakeholders for mutual benefit

PROGRAM OUTCOMES

PO1	Acquire knowledge in Biochemistry and apply the knowledge in their day to day life for betterment of self and society
PO2	Develop critical ,analytical thinking and problem solving skills
PO3	Develop research related skills in defining the problem, formulate and test the hypothesis, analyse, interpret and draw conclusion from data
PO4	Address and develop solutions for societal and environmental needs of local, regional and national development
PO5	Work independently and engage in lifelong learning and enduring proficient progress
PO6	Provoke employability and entrepreneurship among students along with ethics and communication skills

PROGRAM SPECIFIC OUTCOMES

PSO1	Comprehend the knowledge in the biochemical, analytical, biostatistical and computational areas			
PSO2	Ability to understand the technical aspects of existing technologies that help in addressing the biological and medical challenges faced by human kind			
PSO3	Acquiring analytical and hands on skills to perform research in multidisciplinary environments			
PSO4	Use library search tools and online databases and sources to locate and retrieve scientific information about a topic and techniques related to biochemistry			

Eligibility for admission

Candidate for admission to the first year of B.Sc. Degree Course in Bio-Chemistry shall be required to have passed the Higher Secondary Examination with Chemistry and Biology or Chemistry, Botany and Zoology or Biochemistry and Chemistry.

3. Highlights of the Revamped Curriculum

The curriculum is created to improve the relationship between business and academia
Every semester, practical based on the course taken that semester will aid students in
applying what they have learned
Students will benefit from the introduction of skill based elective courses including
Bioinformatics, Nanobiotechnology, Therapeutic nutrition, and Medical Laboratory
technology as they keep up with technological advancements in their fields of study
The fourth semester internship will give students a chance to apply what they have learned in
class to a real world working experiment
Skill enhancement courses help students venture new platforms in career.
Equip students with employability skills, generate self-employment and small scale
entrepreneurs.

4. Value additions in the Revamped Curriculum:

Semester	Newly introduced Components	Outcome / Benefits
I	Foundation Course It depicts the overview of entry education and makes the students assimilate with the biochemistry course. This course will inculcate knowledge of the academic skills, laboratory skills and research	It gives a strong determination to undergo the course. Be committed and interested in learning the subject
I, II, III, IV	Skill Enhancement papers (Discipline centric / Generic / Entrepreneurial)	1 1 7 7 1

		Biomedical Instrumentation skills will aid the students gain knowledge on the various instruments used in the field of medical laboratory and research.
		Entrepreneurial skill training will increase the chance to build their career independently. Learning this skills will encourage the students to enhance creativity, innovation and collaboration
		Discipline /subject specific skill will serve as a route for employability
V & VI	Elective papers- An open choice of topics categorized under Generic and Discipline Centric	It reinforces additional knowledge inputs along with core course. Students are familiarized with multidisciplinary, cross disciplinary and inter disciplinary subjects. It broadens the knowledge on immunological aspects, pharmacology and research. Additional Employability skills are facilitated through computational biology and Bio entrepreneurship.
V semester Vacation activity	Internship/ Industrial visit/Field visit	Hand on training in Medical Labs/ Industry/ Research centres enable the students to explore the practical aspects in career path. They gain confident to fix their career.
VI Semester	Project with Viva – voce	Self-learning is enhanced. It serves as a platform to express their innovative ideas in a practical way, which serves as a pathway to enter in the field of research.
VI Semester	Introduction of Professional Competency skill	The revamped curriculum caters the education to all category of learners; Learning multidisciplinary papers, updated in the curriculum will help the students to fix their career in the fields of Medical, pharmaceutical, forensic, nutritional, diagnostic coding ,etc Students are trained in the field of research to bring out the progress in the field of Medical, Agriculture ,Nutrition ,etc which will be a back bone for health and wealth creation and improve the quality of life
Extra Credits: For Advanced Learners / Honours degree		Extra credits to cater to the needs of peer learners / research aspirants
Skills acqu	ired from the Courses	Analytical, Laboratory operating, Predicting, Experimenting, Critical thinking, Problem solving, Communication, Interpersonal, Time management and Multi-tasking Skills



THIRUVALLUVAR UNIVERSITY

SERKKADU, VELLORE-632115

B.Sc. CHEMISTRY

SYLLABUS

Contents

- i. Introduction
- ii. PO and PSO Description
- iii. UG Template
- iv. Methods of Evaluation & Methods of Assessment
- v. Semester Index.
- vi. Subjects Core, Elective, Nonmajor, Skill Enhanced, Ability Enhanced, Extension Activity, Environment, Professional Competency
 - 1) Course Lesson Box
 - 2) Course Objectives
 - 3) Units
 - 4) Learning Outcome
 - 5) Refence and Text Books
 - 6) Web Sources
 - 7) PO & PSO Mapping tables

1.INTRODUCTION

B.Sc. Chemistry: Programme Outcome, Programme Specific Outcome and Course Outcome

Chemistry is the study of composition and transformation of matter. A science that is central to energy production, health care, new material development for electronics and other applied fields and environmental protection. Bachelor's degree in Chemistry is the culmination of in-depth knowledge of Inorganic, Organic and Physical chemistry and specialized courses such as Pharmaceutical Chemistry, spectroscopy, Nanoscience, Forensic Science, Cosmetics & Personal Grooming, Food chemistry, Dairy Chemistry and so on. Thus, this programme helps learners in building a solid foundation for higher studies in Chemistry. The hands on

experience the students gain in Practicals enable them to apply theory to solve problems in everyday life, think critically and innovatively. An aptitude for research is instilled through project work and industrial internship.

Students completing this programme will be able to present the concepts of Chemistry clearly and precisely. They can find solutions to pressing problems that mankind is facing today. They can interpret data and present their findings to both scientific community and laymen and have ability to work as a team and evolve to become an entrepreneur

Completion of this programme will also enable the learners to join teaching profession, conducting research in Industry and Government run research labs. A B.Sc chemistry student has the option to diversify to other branches such as Biochemistry, Biotechnology, Forensic Science etc... They have employability opportunities in public and private sector jobs in energy, pharmaceutical, Food, cosmetic industries etc...

LEARNING OUTCOMES-BASED CURRICULUM FRAMEWORK GUIDELINES BASEI REGULATIONS FOR UNDER GRADUATE PROGRAMME							
Programme:	B.Sc. Chemistry						
Programme Code:							
Duration:	3 Years (UG)						

Programme Outcomes:

- Disciplinary knowledge: Capable of demonstrating comprehensive knowledge and understanding of one or more disciplines that form a part of an undergraduate Programme of study
- 2: Communication Skills: Ability to express thoughts and ideas effectively in writing and orally; Communicate with others using appropriate media; confidently share one's views and express herself/himself; demonstrate the ability to listen carefully, read and write analytically, and present complex information in a clear and concise manner to different groups.
- **3: Critical thinking:** Capability to apply analytic thought to a body of knowledge; analyse and evaluate evidence, arguments, claims, beliefs on the basis of empirical evidence; identify relevant assumptions or implications; formulate coherent arguments; critically evaluate practices, policies and theories by following scientific approach to knowledge development.
- 4: Problem solving: Capacity to extrapolate from what one has learned and apply their competencies to solve different kinds of non-familiar problems, rather than replicate curriculum content knowledge; and apply one's learning to real life situations.
- **5: Analytical reasoning**: Ability to evaluate the reliability and relevance of evidence; identify logical flaws and holes in the arguments of others; analyze and synthesize data from a variety of sources; draw valid conclusions and support them with evidence and examples, and addressing opposing viewpoints.
- **6:** Research-related skills: A sense of inquiry and capability for asking relevant/appropriate questions, problem arising, synthesising and articulating; Ability to recognise cause-and-effect relationships, define problems, formulate hypotheses, test hypotheses, analyse, interpret and draw conclusions from data, establish hypotheses, predict cause-and-effect relationships; ability to plan, execute and report the results of an experiment or investigation
- 7: Cooperation/Team work: Ability to work effectively and respectfully with diverse teams; facilitate cooperative or coordinated effort on the part of a group, and act together as a group or a team in the interests of a common cause and work efficiently as a member of a team
- **PO8: Scientific reasoning**: Ability to analyse, interpret and draw conclusions from quantitative/qualitative data; and critically evaluate ideas, evidence and experiences from an open-minded and reasoned perspective.
- **PO9: Reflective thinking**: Critical sensibility to lived experiences, with self awareness and reflexivity of both self and society.
- **PO10 Information/digital literacy:** Capability to use ICT in a variety of learning situations, demonstrate ability to access, evaluate, and use a variety of relevant information sources; and use appropriate software for analysis of data.
- **PO 11 Self-directed learning**: Ability to work independently, identify appropriate resources required for a project, and manage a project through to completion. **PO 12 Multicultural competence:** Possess knowledge of the values and beliefs of

multiple cultures and a global perspective; and capability to effectively engage in a multicultural society and interact respectfully with diverse groups.

PO 13: Moral and ethical awareness/reasoning: Ability toembrace moral/ethical values in conducting one's life, formulate a position/argument about an ethical issue from multiple perspectives, and use ethical practices in all work. Capable of demonstratingthe ability to identify ethical issues related to one"s work, avoid unethical behaviour such as fabrication, falsification or misrepresentation of data or committing plagiarism, not adhering to intellectual property rights; appreciating environmental and sustainability issues; and adopting objective, unbiased and truthful actions in all aspects of work.

PO 14: Leadership readiness/qualities: Capability for mapping out the tasks of a team or an organization, and setting direction, formulating an inspiring vision, building a team who can help achieve the vision, motivating and inspiring team members to engage with that vision, and using management skills to guide people to the right destination, in a smooth and efficient way.

PO 15: Lifelong learning: Ability to acquire knowledge and skills, including "learning how to learn", that are necessary for participating in learning activities throughout life, through self-paced and self-directed learning aimed at personal development, meeting economic, social and cultural objectives, and adapting to changing trades and demands of work place through knowledge/skill development/reskilling.

Programme Specific

On successful completion of Bachelor of Physics with Computer Applications programme, the student should be able to:

PSO1: Disciplinary Knowledge: Understand the fundamental principles, concepts, and theories related to physics and computer science. Also, exhibit proficiency in performing experiments in the laboratory.

PSO2: Critical Thinking: Analyse complex problems, evaluate information, synthesize information, apply theoretical concepts to practical situations, identify assumptions and biases, make informed decisions and communicate effectively

PSO3: Problem Solving: Employ theoretical concepts and critical reasoning ability with physical, mathematical and technical skills to solve problems, acquire data, analyze their physical significance and explore new design possibilities.

PSO4: Analytical & Scientific Reasoning: Apply scientific methods, collect and analyse data, test hypotheses, evaluate evidence, apply statistical techniques and use computational models.

PSO5: Research related skills: Formulate research questions, conduct literature reviews, design and execute research studies, communicate research findings and collaborate in research projects.

PSO6: Self-directed & Lifelong Learning: Set learning goals, manage their own learning, reflect on their learning, adapt to new contexts, seek out new knowledge, collaborate with others and to continuously improve their skills and knowledge, through ongoing learning and professional development, and contribute to the growth and development of their field.

Outcomes:

PO/PSO	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5	PSO6
PO1	!!					
PO2		!!				
PO3			!!			
PO4				!!		
PO5					ii	
PO6						!!

2. Highlights of the Revamped Curriculum:

- O Student-centric, meeting the demands of industry & society, incorporating industrial components, hands-on training, skill enhancement modules, industrial project, project with viva-voce, exposure to entrepreneurial skills, training for competitive examinations, sustaining the quality of the core components and incorporating application oriented content wherever required.
- The Core subjects include latest developments in the education and scientific front, advanced programming packages allied with the discipline topics, practical training, devising statistical models and algorithms for providing solutions to industry / real life situations. The curriculum also facilitates peer learning with advanced statistical topics in the final semester, catering to the needs of stakeholders with research aptitude.
- **O** The General Studies and Statistics based problem solving skills are included as mandatory components in the 'Training for Competitive Examinations' course at the final semester, a first of its kind.
- The curriculum is designed so as to strengthen the Industry-Academia interface and provide more job opportunities for the students.
- The Statistical Quality Control course is included to expose the students to real life problems and train the students on designing a mathematical model to provide solutions to the industrial problems.
- The Internship during the second year vacation will help the students gain valuable work experience, that connects classroom knowledge to real world experience and to narrow down and focus on the career path.
- O Project with viva-voce component in the fifth semester enables the student, application of conceptual knowledge to practical situations. The state of art technologies in conducting a Explain in a scientific and systematic way and arriving at a precise solution is ensured. Such innovative provisions of the industrial training, project and internships will give students an edge over the counterparts in the job market.
- State-of Art techniques from the streams of multi-disciplinary, cross disciplinary and inter disciplinary nature are incorporated as Elective courses, covering conventional topics to the latest DBMS and Computer software for Analytics.

Value additions in the Revamped Curriculum:

Semester	Newly introduced Outcome / Benefits				
	Components				
I	Foundation Course To ease the transition of learning from higher secondary to higher education, providing an overview of the pedagogy of learning abstract Statistics and simulating mathematical concepts to real world.	 Instil confidence among students Create interest for the subject 			
I, II, III, IV	Skill Enhancement papers (Discipline centric / Generic / Entrepreneurial)	 Industry ready graduates Skilled human resource Students are equipped with essential skills to make them employable Training on Computing / Computational skills enable the students gain knowledge and exposure on latest computational aspects 			
		•Data analytical skills will enable students gain internships, apprenticeships, field work involving data collection, compilation, analysis etc.			
		 Entrepreneurial skill training will provide an opportunity for independent livelihood Generates self – employment Create small scale entrepreneurs Training to girls leads to women empowerment 			
		•Discipline centric skill will improve the Technical knowhow of solving real life problems using ICT tools			
III, IV, V & VI	Elective papers- An open choice of topics categorized under Generic and Discipline Centric	 Strengthening the domain knowledge Introducing the stakeholders to the State-of Art techniques from the streams of multi-disciplinary, cross disciplinary and inter disciplinary nature Students are exposed to Latest topics on Computer Science / IT, that require strong statistical background 			

		•	Emerging topics in higher education / industry / communication network / health sector etc. are introduced with hands-on-training, facilitates designing of statistical models in the respective sectors
IV	DBMS and Programming skill, Biostatistics, Statistical Quality Control, Official Statistics, Operations Research	•	Exposure to industry moulds students into solution providers Generates Industry ready graduates Employment opportunities enhanced
II year Vacation activity	Internship / Industrial Training	•	Practical training at the Industry/ Banking Sector / Private/ Public sector organizations / Educational institutions, enable the students gain professional experience and also become responsible citizens.
V Semester	Project with Viva – voce	•	Self-learning is enhanced Application of the concept to real situation is conceived resulting in tangible outcome
VI Semester	Introduction of Professional Competency component	•	Curriculum design accommodates all category of learners; 'Statistics for Advanced Explain' component will comprise of advanced topics in Statistics and allied fields, for those in the peer group / aspiring researchers; 'Training for Competitive Examinations' –caters to the needs of the aspirants towards most sought - after services of the nation viz, UPSC, ISS, CDS, NDA, Banking Services, CAT, TNPSC group services, etc.
Extra Credits: For Advanced Learners / Honors degree		•	To cater to the needs of peer learners / research aspirants

Skills acquired from the	Knowledge,	Problem	Solving,	Analytical	ability,	Professional
Courses	Competency,	Profession	al Commu	nication and	Transfer	rable Skill



THIRUVALLUVAR UNIVERSITY

SERKKADU, VELLORE-632115

B.Sc. COMPUTER SCIENCE

SYLLABUS

1. Introduction

B.Sc. Computer Science

Education is the key to development of any society. Role of higher education is crucial for securing right kind of employment and also to pursue further studies in best available world class institutes elsewhere within and outside India. Quality education in general and higher education in particular deserves high priority to enable the young and future generation of students to acquire skill, training and knowledge in order to enhance their thinking, creativity, comprehension and application abilities and prepare them to compete, succeed and excel globally. Learning Outcomes-based Curriculum Framework (LOCF) which makes it student-centric, interactive and outcome-oriented with well-defined aims, objectives and goals to achieve. LOCF also aims at ensuring uniform education standard and content delivery across the state which will help the students to ensure similar quality of education irrespective of the institute and location.

Computer Science is the study of quantity, structure, space and change, focusing on problem solving, application development with wider scope of application in science, engineering, technology, social sciences etc. throughout the world in last couple of decades and it has carved out a space for itself like any other disciplines of basic science and engineering. Computer science is a discipline that spans theory and practice and it requires thinking both in abstract terms and in concrete terms. Nowadays, practically everyone is a computer user, and many people are even computer programmers. Computer Science can be seen on a higher level, as a science of problem solving and problem solving requires precision, creativity, and careful reasoning. The ever-evolving discipline of computer science also has strong connections to other disciplines. Many problems in science, engineering, health care, business, and other areas can be solved effectively with computers, but finding a solution requires both computer science expertise and knowledge of the particular application domain. Computer science has a wide range of specialties. These include Computer Architecture, Software Systems, Graphics, Artificial Intelligence, Computational Science, and Software Engineering. Drawing from a common core of computer science knowledge, each specialty area focuses on specific challenges. Computer Science is practiced by mathematicians, scientists and engineers. Mathematics, the origins of Computer Science, provides reason and logic. Science provides the methodology for learning and refinement. Engineering provides the techniques for building hardware and software.

Programme Outcome, Programme Specific Outcome and Course Outcome

Computer Science is the study of quantity, structure, space and change, focusing on problem solving, application development with wider scope of application in science, engineering, technology, social sciences etc. The key core areas of study in Mathematics include Algebra, Analysis (Real & Complex), Differential Equations, Geometry, and Mechanics. The

Students completing this programme will be able to present Software application clearly and

precisely, make abstract ideas precise by formulating them in the Computer languages. Completion of this programme will also enable the learners to join teaching profession, enhance their employability for government jobs, jobs in software industry, banking, insurance and investment sectors, data analyst jobs and jobs in various other public and private enterprises.

2. Programme Outcomes (PO) of B.Sc. degree programme in Computer Science

- Scientific aptitude will be developed in Students
- > Students will acquire basic Practical skills & Technical knowledge along with domain knowledge of different subjects in the Computer Science & humanities stream.
- > Students will become employable; Students will be eligible for career opportunities in education field, Industry, or will be able to opt for entrepreneurship.
- > Students will possess basic subject knowledge required for higher studies, professional and applied courses.
- > Students will be aware of and able to develop solution oriented approach towards various Social and Environmental issues.
- ➤ Ability to acquire in-depth knowledge of several branches of Computer Science and aligned areas. This Programme helps learners in building a solid foundation for higher studies in Computer Science and applications.
- ➤ The skills and knowledge gained leads to proficiency in analytical reasoning, which can be utilized in modelling and solving real life problems.
- ➤ Utilize computer programming skills to solve theoretical and applied problems by critical understanding, analysis and synthesis.
- > To recognize patterns and to identify essential and relevant aspects of problems.
- ➤ Ability to share ideas and insights while seeking and benefitting from knowledge and insight of others.
- Mould the students into responsible citizens in a rapidly changing interdependent society.

The above expectations generally can be pooled into 6 broad categories and can be modified according to institutional requirements:

PO1: Knowledge

PO2: Problem Analysis

PO3: Design / Development of Solutions

PO4: Conduct investigations of complex problems

PO5: Modern tool usage

PO6: Applying to society

3. Programme Specific Outcomes of B.Sc. Degree Programme in Computer Science

PSO1: Think in a critical and logical based manner

PSO2: Familiarize the students with suitable software tools of computer science and

industrial applications to handle issues and solve problems in mathematics or statistics and real-time application related sciences.

PSO3: Know when there is a need for information, to be able to identify, locate, evaluate, and effectively use that information for the issue or problem at hand.

PSO4: Understand, formulate, develop programming model with logical approaches to a Address issues arising in social science, business and other contexts.

PSO5: Acquire good knowledge and understanding to solve specific theoretical and applied problems in advanced areas of Computer science and Industrial statistics.

PSO6: Provide students/learners sufficient knowledge and skills enabling them to undertake further studies in Computer Science or Applications or Information Technology and its allied areas on multiple disciplines linked with Computer Science.

PSO7: Equip with Computer science technical ability, problem solving skills, creative talent and power of communication necessary for various forms of employment.

PSO8: Develop a range of generic skills helpful in employment, internships& societal activities.

PSO9: Get adequate exposure to global and local concerns that provides platform for further exploration into multi-dimensional aspects of computing sciences.

Mapping of Course Learning Outcomes (CLOs) with Programme Outcomes (POs) and Programme Specific Outcomes (PSOs) be carried accordingly, can out assigning the appropriate level in the grids: (put tick mark in each row)

PO/PSO	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5	PSO6
PO1	✓					
PO2		✓				
PO3			✓			
PO4				✓		
PO5					√	
PO6						✓

4. Highlights of the Revamped Curriculum

- > Student-centric, meeting the demands of industry & society, incorporating industrial components, hands-on training, skill enhancement modules, industrial project, project with viva-voce, exposure to entrepreneurial skills, training for competitive examinations, sustaining the quality of the core components and incorporating application oriented content wherever required.
- ➤ The Core subjects include latest developments in the education and scientific front, advanced programming packages allied with the discipline topics, practical training, devising mathematical

- models and algorithms for providing solutions to industry / real life situations. The curriculum also facilitates peer learning with advanced mathematical topics in the final semester, catering to the needs of stakeholders with research aptitude.
- ➤ The General Studies and Computer Science based problem solving skills are included as mandatory components in the 'Training for Competitive Examinations' course at the final semester, a first of its kind.
- > The curriculum is designed so as to strengthen the Industry-Academia interface and provide more job opportunities for the students.
- ➤ The Industrial Statistics course is newly introduced in the fourth semester, to expose the students to real life problems and train the students on designing a mathematical model to provide solutions to the industrial problems.
- ➤ The Internship during the second year vacation will help the students gain valuable work experience that connects classroom knowledge to real world experience and to narrow down and focus on the career path.
- ➤ Project with viva-voce component in the fifth semester enables the student, application of conceptual knowledge to practical situations. The state of art technologies in conducting a Explain in a scientific and systematic way and arriving at a precise solution is ensured. Such innovative provisions of the industrial training, project and internships will give students an edge over the counterparts in the job market.
- ➤ State-of Art techniques from the streams of multi-disciplinary, cross disciplinary and inter disciplinary nature are incorporated as Elective courses, covering conventional topics to the latest Statistics with R Programming, Data Science, Machine learing. Internet of Things and Artificial Intelligence etc.

5. Value additions in the Revamped Curriculum:

Semester	Newly introduced	Outcome / Benefits
	Components	
I	Foundation Course	Instil confidence among students
	To ease the transition of	 Create interest for the subject
	learning from higher	
	secondary to higher	
	education, providing an	
	overview of the	
	pedagogy of learning	
	abstract Mathematics and	
	simulating mathematical	
	concepts to real world.	
I, II, III,	Skill Enhancement	Industry ready graduates
IV	papers (Discipline	Skilled human resource
	centric / Generic /	• Students are equipped with essential skills to make
	Entrepreneurial)	them employable

		Training on Computing / Computational skills enable the students gain knowledge and exposure on latest computational aspects
		• Data analytical skills will enable students gain internships, apprenticeships, field work involving data collection, compilation, analysis etc.
		Entrepreneurial skill training will provide an opportunity for independent livelihood
		• Generates self – employment
		• Create small scale entrepreneurs
		• Training to girls leads to women empowerment
		Discipline centric skill will improve the Technical
		knowhow of solving real life problems using ICT tools
III, IV, V	Elective papers-	Strengthening the domain knowledge
& VI	An open choice of topics	• Introducing the stakeholders to the State-of Art
	categorized under	techniques from the streams of multi-disciplinary,
	Generic and Discipline	cross disciplinary and inter disciplinary nature
	Centric	• Students are exposed to Latest topics on Computer
		Science / IT, that require strong mathematical background
		 Emerging topics in higher education / industry /
		communication network / health sector etc. are
		introduced with hands-on-training, facilitates
		designing of mathematical models in the respective
		sectors
IV	Industrial Statistics	• Exposure to industry moulds students into solution providers
		Generates Industry ready graduates
		Employment opportunities enhanced
II year	Internship / Industrial	• Practical training at the Industry/ Banking Sector /
Vacation	Training	Private/ Public sector organizations / Educational
activity		institutions, enable the students gain professional
V	Project with Viva – voce	experience and also become responsible citizens.Self-learning is enhanced
Semester	1 10ject with viva – voce	 Sen-learning is ennanced Application of the concept to real situation is
		conceived resulting in tangible outcome
VI	Introduction of	Curriculum design accommodates all category of
Semester	Professional Competency	learners; 'Mathematics for Advanced Explain'
	component	component will comprise of advanced topics in
		Mathematics and allied fields, for those in the peer
		group / aspiring researchers;
		• 'Training for Competitive Examinations' –caters to
		the needs of the aspirants towards most sought -
		after services of the nation viz, UPSC, CDS, NDA, Banking Services, CAT, TNPSC group services,
		etc.
		CiC.

Extra Credits:	•	To cater to the needs of peer learners / research
For Advanced Learners / Honors		aspirants
degree		

Skills acquired from	Knowledge,	Problem	Solving,	Analytical	ability,	Professional
the Courses	Competency,	Profession	nal Commi	unication and	d Transfe	rrable Skill



THIRUVALLUVAR UNIVERSITY

SERKKADU, VELLORE-632115

B.Sc. MATHEMATICS

SYLLABUS

CONTENTS

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Programme Outcome
- 3. Programme Specific Outcome
- 4. Value Additions to the revamped curriculum
- **5.** Curriculum Design &Structure of Course
- 6. Learning and Teaching Activities
- 7. Template Semester wise
- 8. Different Types of Courses
 - **8.1** Core Courses
 - **8.2** Elective Courses (Generic / Discipline Centric)
 - 8.3 Skill Development Courses
 - 8.4 Institution-Industry-Interaction

1. Introduction

B.Sc.Mathematics : Programme Outcome, Programme Specific Outcome and Course Outcome

Mathematics is the study of quantity, structure, space and change, focusing on problem solving, with wider scope of application in science, engineering, technology, social sciences etc. The key core areas of study in Mathematics include Algebra, Analysis (Real & Complex), Differential Equations, Geometry, and Mechanics. The Bachelor's Degree B.Sc. Mathematics is awarded to the students on the basis of knowledge, understanding, skills, attitudes, values and academic achievements expected to be acquired by learners at the end of the Programme. Learning outcomes of Mathematics are aimed at facilitating the learners to acquire these attributes, keeping in view of their preferences and aspirations for gaining knowledge of Mathematics.

Bachelor's degree in Mathematics is the culmination of in-depth knowledge of algebra, calculus, geometry, differential equations and several other branches of Mathematics. This also leads to study of related areas like Computer science, Financial Mathematics, Statistics and many more. Thus, this programme helps learners in building a solid foundation for higher studies in Mathematics. The skills and knowledge gained have intrinsic aesthetics leading to proficiency in analytical reasoning. This can be utilised in Mathematical modelling and solving real life problems.

Students completing this programme will be able to present Mathematics clearly and precisely, make abstract ideas precise by formulating them in the language of Mathematics, describe Mathematical ideas from multiple perspectives and explain fundamental concepts of Mathematics to non-Mathematicians.

Completion of this programme will also enable the learners to join teaching profession, enhance their employability for government jobs, jobs in banking, insurance and investment sectors, data analyst jobs and jobs in various other public and private enterprises.

	COMES-BASED CURRICULUM FRAMEWORK GUIDELINES BASED GULATIONS FOR UNDER GRADUATE PROGRAMME
Programme:	B.Sc., MATHEMATICS
Programme Code:	
Duration:	3 years [UG]
Programme Outcomes:	PO1: Disciplinary knowledge: Capable of demonstrating comprehensive knowledge and understanding of one or more disciplines that form a part of an undergraduate Programme of study PO2: Communication Skills: Ability to express thoughts and ideas effectively in writing and orally; Communicate with others using appropriate media; confidently share one's views and express herself/himself; demonstrate the ability to listen carefully, read and write analytically, and present complex information in a clear and concise manner to different groups. PO3: Critical thinking: Capability to apply analytic thought to a body of knowledge; analyse and evaluate evidence, arguments, claims, beliefs on the basis of empirical evidence; identify relevant assumptions or implications; formulate coherent arguments; critically evaluate practices, policies and theories by following scientific approach to knowledge development. PO4: Problem solving: Capacity to extrapolate from what one has learned and apply their competencies to solve different kinds of nonfamiliar problems, rather than replicate curriculum content knowledge; and apply one's learning to real life situations. PO5: Analytical reasoning: Ability to evaluate the reliability and relevance of evidence; identify logical flaws and holes in the arguments of others; analyze and synthesize data from a variety of sources; draw valid conclusions and support them with evidence and examples, and addressing opposing viewpoints. PO6: Research-related skills: A sense of inquiry and capability for asking relevant/appropriate questions, problem arising, synthesising and articulating; Ability to recognise cause-and-effect relationships, define problems, formulate hypotheses, test hypotheses, analyse, interpret and draw conclusions from data, establish hypotheses, predict cause-and-effect relationships; ability to plan, execute and report the results of an experiment or investigation PO7: Cooperation/Team work: Ability to work effectively and respectfully with diverse teams; facilitate coop

self awareness and reflexivity of both self and society.

PO10 Information/digital literacy: Capability to use ICT in a variety of learning situations, demonstrate ability to access, evaluate, and use a variety of relevant information sources; and use appropriate software for analysis of data.

PO 11 Self-directed learning: Ability to work independently, identify appropriate resources required for a project, and manage a project through to completion.

PO 12 Multicultural competence: Possess knowledge of the values and beliefs of multiple cultures and a global perspective; and capability to effectively engage in a multicultural society and interact respectfully with diverse groups.

PO 13: Moral and ethical awareness/reasoning: Ability toembrace moral/ethical values in conducting one's life, formulate a position/argument about an ethical issue from multiple perspectives, and use ethical practices in all work. Capable of demonstratingthe ability to identify ethical issues related to one's work, avoid unethical behaviour such as fabrication, falsification or misrepresentation of data or committing plagiarism, not adhering to intellectual property rights; appreciating environmental and sustainability issues; and adopting objective, unbiased and truthful actions in all aspects of work.

PO 14: Leadership readiness/qualities: Capability for mapping out the tasks of a team or an organization, and setting direction, formulating an inspiring vision, building a team who can help achieve the vision, motivating and inspiring team members to engage with that vision, and using management skills to guide people to the right destination, in a smooth and efficient way.

PO 15: Lifelong learning: Ability to acquire knowledge and skills, including "learning how to learn", that are necessary for participating in learning activities throughout life, through self-paced and self-directed learning aimed at personal development, meeting economic, social and cultural objectives, and adapting to changing trades and demands of work place through knowledge/skill development/reskilling.

Under Graduate Programme

ProgrammeOutcomes:

PO1: Disciplinary Knowledge: Capable of demonstrating comprehensive knowledge and understanding of one or more disciplines that form a part of an undergraduate programme of study.

PO2: Critical Thinking: Capability to apply analytic thought to a body of knowledge; analyse and evaluate evidence, arguments, claims, beliefs on the basis of empirical evidence; identify relevant assumptions or implications; formulate coherent arguments; critically evaluate practices, policies and theories by following scientific approach to knowledge development.

PO3: Problem Solving: Capacity to extrapolate from what one has learned and apply their competencies to solve different kinds of non-familiar problems, rather than replicate curriculum content knowledge; and apply one's earning to real life situations.

PO4: Analytical Reasoning: Ability to evaluate the reliability and relevance of evidence; identify logical flaws and holes in the arguments of others; analyze and synthesize data from a variety of sources; draw valid conclusions and support them with evidence and examples and addressing opposing viewpoints.

PO5: Scientific Reasoning: Ability to analyse, interpret and draw conclusions from quantitative / qualitative data; and critically evaluate ideas, evidence, and experiences from an open minded and reasoned perspective.

PO6: Self-directed & Lifelong Learning: Ability to work independently, identify and manage a project. Ability to acquire knowledge and skills, including "learning how to learn", through self-placed and self-directed learning aimed at personal development, meeting economic, social and cultural objectives.

B.Sc Mathematics

Programme Specific Outcomes:

PSO1: Acquire good knowledge and understanding, to solve specific theoretical & applied problems in different area of mathematics & statistics.

PSO2: Understand, formulate, develop mathematical arguments, logically and use quantitative models to address issues arising in social sciences, business and other context /fields.

PSO3: To prepare the students who will demonstrate respectful engagement with other's ideas, behaviors, beliefs and apply diverse frames of references to decisions and actions. To create effective entrepreneurs by enhancing their critical thinking, problem solving, decision making and leadership skill that will facilitate startups and high potential organizations.

Mapping of Course Learning Outcomes (CLOs) with Programme Outcomes (POs) and Programme Specific Outcomes (PSOs)can be carried out accordingly, assigning the appropriate level in the grids:

			PC)s		PSC	Os			
	1	2	3	4	5	6	•••	1	2	
CLO1										
CLO2										
CLO3										
CLO4										
CLO5										

Highlights of the Revamped Curriculum:

- > Student-centric, meeting the demands of industry & society, incorporating industrial components, hands-on training, skill enhancement modules, industrial project, project with viva-voce, exposure to entrepreneurial skills, training for competitive examinations, sustaining the quality of the core components and incorporating application oriented content wherever required.
- ➤ The Core subjects include latest developments in the education and scientific front, advanced programming packages allied with the discipline topics, practical training, devising mathematical models and algorithms for providing solutions to industry / real life situations. The curriculum also facilitates peer learning with advanced mathematical topics in the final semester, catering to the needs of stakeholders with research aptitude.
- ➤ The General Studies and Mathematics based problem solving skills are included as mandatory components in the 'Training for Competitive Examinations' course at the final semester, a first of its kind.
- The curriculum is designed so as to strengthen the Industry-Academia interface and provide more job opportunities for the students.
- ➤ The Industrial Statistics course is newly introduced in the fourth semester, to expose the students to real life problems and train the students on designing a mathematical model to provide solutions to the industrial problems.
- ➤ The Internship during the second year vacation will help the students gain valuable work experience, that connects classroom knowledge to real world experience and to narrow down and focus on the career path.
- ➤ Project with viva-voce component in the fifth semester enables the student, application of conceptual knowledge to practical situations. The state of art technologies in conducting a Explain in a scientific and systematic way and arriving at a precise solution is ensured. Such innovative provisions of the industrial training, project and internships will give students an edge over the counterparts in the job market.
- > State-of Art techniques from the streams of multi-disciplinary, cross disciplinary and inter disciplinary nature are incorporated as Elective courses, covering conventional topics to the latest Artificial Intelligence.

Value Additions in the Revamped Curriculum:

Semester	Newly introduced	Outcome / Benefits
	Components	
I	Foundation Course To ease the transition of learning from higher secondary to higher education, providing an overview of the pedagogy of learning abstract Mathematics and simulating mathematical	 Instil confidence among students Create interest for the subject
	concepts to real world.	
I, II, III, IV	Skill Enhancement papers (Discipline centric / Generic / Entrepreneurial)	 Industry ready graduates Skilled human resource Students are equipped with essential skills to make them employable Training on Computing / Computational skills enable the students gain knowledge and exposure on latest computational aspects Data analytical skills will enable students gain internships, apprenticeships, field work involving data collection, compilation, analysis etc. Entrepreneurial skill training will provide an opportunity for independent livelihood Generates self – employment Create small scale entrepreneurs Training to girls leads to women empowerment Discipline centric skill will improve the Technical knowhow of solving real life problems using ICT tools
III, IV, V & VI	Elective papers- An open choice of topics categorized under Generic and Discipline Centric	 Strengthening the domain knowledge Introducing the stakeholders to the State-of Art techniques from the streams of multi-disciplinary, cross disciplinary and inter disciplinary nature Students are exposed to Latest topics on Computer Science / IT, that require strong mathematical background

IV	Industrial Statistics	•	Emerging topics in higher education / industry / communication network / health sector etc. are introduced with hands-on-training, facilitates designing of mathematical models in the respective sectors Exposure to industry moulds students into solution providers
		•	Generates Industry ready graduates
		•	Employment opportunities enhanced
II year Vacation activity	Internship / Industrial Training	•	Practical training at the Industry/ Banking Sector / Private/ Public sector organizations / Educational institutions, enable the students gain professional experience and also become responsible citizens.
V	Project with Viva – voce	•	Self-learning is enhanced
Semester	v	•	Application of the concept to real situation is conceived resulting in tangible outcome
VI	Introduction of	•	Curriculum design accommodates all category of
Semester	Professional Competency component	•	learners; 'Mathematics for Advanced Explain' component will comprise of advanced topics in Mathematics and allied fields, for those in the peer group / aspiring researchers; 'Training for Competitive Examinations' –caters to the needs of the aspirants towards most sought - after services of the nation viz, UPSC, CDS, NDA, Banking Services, CAT, TNPSC group services, etc.
Extra Cred	dits:	•	To cater to the needs of peer learners / research
	nced Learners / Honours		aspirants
degree			•

Skills	acquired	from	Knowledge,	Problem	Solving,	Analytical	ability,	Professional
the Courses			Competency,	Profession	nal Commi	unication and	d Transfe	errable Skill



THIRUVALLUVAR UNIVERSITY

SERKKADU, VELLORE-632115

B.Sc. MICROBIOLOGY

SYLLABUS

Contents

- i. PO and PSO Description
- ii. Methods of Evaluation & Methods of Assessment
- iii. Semester Index.
- iv. Subjects Core, Elective, Nonmajor, Skill Enhanced, Ability Enhanced, Extension Activity, Environment, Professional Competency
 - 1) Course Lesson Box
 - 2) Course Objectives
 - 3) Units
 - 4) Learning Outcome
 - 5) Reference and Text Books
 - 6) Web Sources
 - 7) PO Mapping tables

Programme:	B.Sc. MICROBIOLOGY
Programme	
Code:	
Duration:	3 Years (UG)
Programme	PO1: Disciplinary knowledge: Capable of demonstrating comprehensive knowledge an
Programme Outcomes:	PO1: Disciplinary knowledge: Capable of demonstrating comprehensive knowledge an understanding of one or more disciplines that form a part of an undergraduate Programm of study PO2: Communication Skills: Ability to express thoughts and ideas effectively in writin and orally; Communicate with others using appropriate media; confidently share one views and express herself/himself; demonstrate the ability to listen carefully, read an write analytically, and present complex information in a clear and concise manner to different groups. PO3: Critical thinking: Capability to apply analytic thought to a body of knowledge analyse and evaluate evidence, arguments, claims, beliefs on the basis of empirical evidence; identify relevant assumptions or implications; formulate coherent arguments critically evaluate practices, policies and theories by following scientific approach to knowledge development. PO4: Problem solving: Capacity to extrapolate from what one has learned and apply their competencies to solve different kinds of non-familiar problems, rather than replicate curriculum content knowledge; and apply one's learning to real life situations. PO5: Analytical reasoning: Ability to evaluate the reliability and relevance of evidence identify logical flaws and holes in the arguments of others; analyze and synthesize dat from a variety of sources; draw valid conclusions and support them with evidence an examples, and addressing opposing viewpoints. PO6: Research-related skills: A sense of inquiry and capability for askin relevant/appropriate questions, problem arising, synthesising and articulating; Ability t recognise cause-and-effect relationships; ability to plan, execute and report the results of a experiment or investigation PO7: Cooperation/Team work: Ability to work effectively and respectfully with divers teams; facilitate cooperative or coordinated effort on the part of a group, and act togethe as a group or a team in the interests of a common cause and work efficiently as a membe of a team PO7: Cooperation/Te
	resources required for a project, and manage a project through to completion.
	PO 12 Multicultural competence: Possess knowledge of the values and beliefs of multiple cultures and a global perspective; and capability to effectively engage in a multicultural society and interact respectfully with diverse groups.
	PO 13: Moral and ethical awareness/reasoning : Ability toembrace moral/ethical values in conducting one's life, formulate a position/argument about an ethical issue from multiple perspectives, and use ethical practices in all work. Capable of demonstratingthe

ability to identify ethical issues related to one "s work, avoid unethical behaviour such as fabrication, falsification or misrepresentation of data or committing plagiarism, not adhering to intellectual property rights; appreciating environmental and sustainability issues; and adopting objective, unbiased and truthful actions in all aspects of work.

PO 14: Leadership readiness/qualities: Capability for mapping out the tasks of a team or an organization, and setting direction, formulating an inspiring vision, building a team who can help achieve the vision, motivating and inspiring team members to engage with that vision, and using management skills to guide people to the right destination, in a smooth and efficient way.

PO 15: Lifelong learning: Ability to acquire knowledge and skills, including "learning how to learn", that are necessary for participating in learning activities throughout life, through self-paced and self-directed learning aimed at personal development, meeting economic, social and cultural objectives, and adapting to changing trades and demands of work place through knowledge/skill development/reskilling.

Programme Specific Outcomes:

On successful completion of Bachelor of Physics with Computer Applications programme, the student should be able to:

PSO1: Disciplinary Knowledge: Understand the fundamental principles, concepts, and theories related to physics and computer science. Also, exhibit proficiency in performing experiments in the laboratory.

PSO2: Critical Thinking: Analyse complex problems, evaluate information, synthesize information, apply theoretical concepts to practical situations, identify assumptions and biases, make informed decisions and communicate effectively

PSO3: Problem Solving: Employ theoretical concepts and critical reasoning ability with physical, mathematical and technical skills to solve problems, acquire data, analyze their physical significance and explore new design possibilities.

PSO4: Analytical & Scientific Reasoning: Apply scientific methods, collect and analyse data, test hypotheses, evaluate evidence, apply statistical techniques and use computational models.

PSO5: Research related skills: Formulate research questions, conduct literature reviews, design and execute research studies, communicate research findings and collaborate in research projects.

PSO6: Self-directed & Lifelong Learning: Set learning goals, manage their own learning, reflect on their learning, adapt to new contexts, seek out new knowledge, collaborate with others and to continuously improve their skills and knowledge, through ongoing learning and professional development, and contribute to the growth and development of their field.

PO/PSO	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5	PSO6
PO1	✓					
PO2		✓				
PO3			✓			
PO4				✓		
PO5					✓	
PO6						✓

2. Highlights of the Revamped Curriculum:

- > Student-centric, meeting the demands of industry & society, incorporating industrial components, hands-on training, skill enhancement modules, industrial project, project with viva-voce, exposure to entrepreneurial skills, training for competitive examinations, sustaining the quality of the core components and incorporating application oriented content wherever required.
- The Core subjects include latest developments in the education and scientific front, advanced programming packages allied with the discipline topics, practical training, devising statistical models and algorithms for providing solutions to industry / real life situations. The curriculum also facilitates peer learning with advanced statistical topics in the final semester, catering to the needs of stakeholders with research aptitude.
- ➤ The General Studies and Statistics based problem solving skills are included as mandatory components in the 'Training for Competitive Examinations' course at the final semester, a first of its kind.
- The curriculum is designed so as to strengthen the Industry-Academia interface and provide more job opportunities for the students.
- ➤ The Statistical Quality Control course is included to expose the students to real life problems and train the students on designing a mathematical model to provide solutions to the industrial problems.
- > The Internship during the second year vacation will help the students gain valuable work experience, that connects classroom knowledge to real world experience and to narrow down and focus on the career path.
- ➤ Project with viva-voce component in the fifth semester enables the student, application of conceptual knowledge to practical situations. The state of art technologies in conducting a Explain in a scientific and systematic way and arriving at a precise solution is ensured. Such innovative provisions of the industrial training, project and internships will give students an edge over the counterparts in the job market.
- > State-of Art techniques from the streams of multi-disciplinary, cross disciplinary and inter disciplinary nature are incorporated as Elective courses, covering conventional topics to the latest DBMS and Computer software for Analytics.

Value additions in the Revamped Curriculum:

Semester	NewlyintroducedComponents	Outcome/ Benefits
1	FoundationCourse To ease the transition of learningfrom higher secondary to highereducation,providinganove rviewofthepedagogyoflearningLiteratureandanalysingtheworldth roughtheliterarylens givesrisetoanewperspective.	 Instill confidenceamongstude nts Createinterestforthesu bject
I,II,III,IV	SkillEnhancementpapers(Discipline centric /Generic/Entrepreneurial)	 ➢ Industry readygraduates ➢ Skilledhumanresource ➢ Studentsareequippedw ithessentialskillsto makethememployable ➢ Trainingonlanguagean dcommunicationskillse nablethestudents gain knowledge and exposureinthecompetit iveworld.
		Discipline centric skillwillimprovetheTec hnical knowhow ofsolvingreallife problems.
III,IV,V& VI	Electivepapers	 Strengthening thedomainknowledge Introducing thestakeholders to theState-of Arttechniquesfrom the streamsofmultidisciplinary,crossdisciplinaryandinterdisciplinaryandinterdisciplinarynature Emerging topics inhigher education/industry/communicationnetwork/healthsectoretc.areintroducedwith hands-on-training.

IV	ElectivePapers		 Exposuretoindustrymo uldsstudentsintosoluti onproviders GeneratesIndustryread ygraduates Employmentopportuni tiesenhanced
VSemester	Electivepapers		 Self-learning isenhanced Applicationoftheconce pttorealsituationisconc eivedresulting intangibleoutcome
VISemester	Electivepapers		 Enriches the studybeyondthe course. Developingaresearchfr amework and presenting their independent and intellectual idea seffectively.
ExtraCredits: ForAdvancedLearners/Honorsdegree			Tocatertotheneedsofp eerlearners/research aspirants
SkillsacquiredfromtheCour	ses	ability,Professi	Problem Solving, Analytical onalCompetency,ProfessionalCondTransferrable Skill



THIRUVALLUVAR UNIVERSITY

SERKKADU, VELLORE-632115

B.Sc. PHYSICS

SYLLABUS

Contents

- i. Preamble
- ii. PO and PSO Description
- iii. UG Template
- iv. Methods of Evaluation & Methods of Assessment
- v. Semester Index.
- vi. Subjects Core, Elective, Non-major, Skill Enhanced, Ability Enhanced, Extension Activity, Environment, Professional Competency
 - 1) Course Lesson Box
 - 2) Course Objectives
 - 3) Units
 - 4) Learning Outcome
 - 5) Reference and Text Books
 - 6) Web Sources
 - 7) PO & PSO Mapping tables

B.Sc. PHYSICS SYLLABUS

Preamble

Physics is one of the basic and fundamental sciences. The curriculum for the graduate programme in Physics is revised as per the UGC guidelines on Learning Outcome based Course Framework. The learner-centric courses let the student progressively develop a deeper understanding of various aspects of physics.

The new curriculum offer courses in the core areas of mechanics, acoustics, optics and spectroscopy, electricity and magnetism, atomic and nuclear physics, solid state, electronics and other fields. The courses will train students with sound theoretical and experimental knowledge that suits the need of academics and industry. In addition to the theoretical course work, the students also learn physics laboratory methods for different branches of physics, specialized measurement techniques, analysis of observational data, including error estimation and etc. The students will have deeper understanding of laws of nature through the subjects like classical mechanics, quantum mechanics, statistical physics etc. The problem solving ability of students will be enhanced. The students can apply principles in physics to real life problems. The courses like integrated electronics and microprocessors will enhance the logical skills as well as employability skills. The numerical methods and mathematical physics provide analytical thinking and provide a better platform for higher level physics for research.

The restructured courses with well-defined objectives and learning outcomes, provide guidance to prospective students in choosing the elective courses to broaden their skills not only in the field of physics but also in interdisciplinary areas. The elective modules of the framework offer students choice to gain knowledge and expertise in specialized domains of physics like astrophysics, medical physics, etc.

LEARNING OUTCOMES-BASED CURRICULUM FRAMEWORK GUIDELINES BASED REGULATIONS FOR UNDER GRADUATE PROGRAMME				
Programme:	B.Sc. PHYSICS			
Programme Code:	U28			
Duration:	3 years [UG]			
Programme Outcomes:	PO1: Disciplinary knowledge: Capable of demonstrating comprehensive knowledge and understanding of one or more disciplines that form a part of an undergraduate Programme of study PO2: Communication Skills: Ability to express thoughts and ideas effectively in writing and orally; Communicate with others using appropriate media; confidently share one's views and express herself/himself; demonstrate the ability to listen carefully, read and write analytically, and present complex information in a clear and concise manner to different groups. PO3: Critical thinking: Capability to apply analytic thought to a body of knowledge; analyse and evaluate evidence, arguments, claims, beliefs on the basis of empirical evidence; identify relevant assumptions or implications; formulate coherent arguments; critically evaluate practices, policies and theories by following scientific approach to knowledge development. PO4: Problem solving: Capacity to extrapolate from what one has learned and apply their competencies to solve different kinds of nonfamiliar problems, rather than replicate curriculum content knowledge; and apply one's learning to real life situations. PO5: Analytical reasoning: Ability to evaluate the reliability and relevance of evidence; identify logical flaws and holes in the arguments of others; analyze and synthesize data from a variety of sources; draw valid conclusions and support them with evidence and examples, and addressing opposing viewpoints. PO6: Research-related skills: A sense of inquiry and capability for asking relevant/appropriate questions, problem arising, synthesising and articulating; Ability to recognise cause-and-effect relationships, define problems, formulate hypotheses, test hypotheses, analyse, interpret and draw conclusions from data, establish hypotheses, predict cause-and-effect relationships; ability to plan, execute and report the results of an experiment or investigation PO7: Cooperation/Team work: Ability to work effectively and respectfully with diverse teams; facilitate coop			

awareness and reflexivity of both self and society.

PO10 Information/digital literacy: Capability to use ICT in a variety of learning situations, demonstrate ability to access, evaluate, and use a variety of relevant information sources; and use appropriate software for analysis of data.

PO 11 Self-directed learning: Ability to work independently, identify appropriate resources required for a project, and manage a project through to completion.

PO 12 Multicultural competence: Possess knowledge of the values and beliefs of multiple cultures and a global perspective; and capability to effectively engage in a multicultural society and interact respectfully with diverse groups.

PO 13: Moral and ethical awareness/reasoning: Ability toembrace moral/ethical values in conducting one's life, formulate a position/argument about an ethical issue from multiple perspectives, and use ethical practices in all work. Capable of demonstratingthe ability to identify ethical issues related to one"s work, avoid unethical behaviour such as fabrication, falsification or misrepresentation of data or committing plagiarism, not adhering to intellectual property rights; appreciating environmental and sustainability issues; and adopting objective, unbiased and truthful actions in all aspects of work.

PO 14: Leadership readiness/qualities: Capability for mapping out the tasks of a team or an organization, and setting direction, formulating an inspiring vision, building a team who can help achieve the vision, motivating and inspiring team members to engage with that vision, and using management skills to guide people to the right destination, in a smooth and efficient way.

PO 15: Lifelong learning: Ability to acquire knowledge and skills, including "learning how to learn", that are necessary for participating in learning activities throughout life, through self-paced and self-directed learning aimed at personal development, meeting economic, social and cultural objectives, and adapting to changing trades and demands of work place through knowledge/skill development/reskilling.

Programm
Specific
Outcomes:

PSO1: Placement:

To prepare the students who will demonstrate respectful engagement with others' ideas, behaviors, and beliefs and apply diverse frames of reference to decisions and actions.

(These are mere guidelines. Faculty can create POs

PSO 2: Entrepreneur:

To create effective entrepreneurs by enhancing their critical thinking, problem solving, decision making and leadership skill that will facilitate start-ups and high potential organizations

PSO3: Research and Development:

based on their	Design and implement HR systems and practices grounded in research
curriculum or	that comply with employment laws, leading the organization towards
adopt from	growth and development.
UGC or	PSO4: Contribution to Business World:
University for	To produce employable, ethical and innovative professionals to sustain in
their	the dynamic business world.
Programme)	PSO 5: Contribution to the Society:
	To contribute to the development of the society by collaborating with
	stakeholders for mutual benefit

	PO 1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	PO7	PO8
PSO 1	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
PSO 2	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
PSO3	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
PSO 4	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
PSO 5	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y

3 - Strong, 2- Medium, 1- Low

Highlights of the Revamped Curriculum:

- > Student-centric, meeting the demands of industry & society, incorporating industrial components, hands-on training, skill enhancement modules, industrial project, project with viva-voce, exposure to entrepreneurial skills, training for competitive examinations, sustaining the quality of the core components and incorporating application oriented content wherever required.
- ➤ The Core subjects include latest developments in the education and scientific front, advanced programming packages allied with the discipline topics, practical training, devising mathematical models and algorithms for providing solutions to industry / real life situations. The curriculum also facilitates peer learning with advanced mathematical topics in the final semester, catering to the needs of stakeholders with research aptitude.
- The General Studies and Mathematics based problem solving skills are included as mandatory components in the 'Training for Competitive Examinations' course at the final semester, a first of its kind.

- The curriculum is designed so as to strengthen the Industry-Academia interface and provide more job opportunities for the students.
- The Industrial Statistics course is newly introduced in the fourth semester, to expose the students to real life problems and train the students on designing a mathematical model to provide solutions to the industrial problems.
- The Internship during the second year vacation will help the students gain valuable work experience, that connects classroom knowledge to real world experience and to narrow down and focus on the career path.
- Project with viva-voce component in the fifth semester enables the student, application of conceptual knowledge to practical situations. The state of art technologies in conducting a Explain in a scientific and systematic way and arriving at a precise solution is ensured. Such innovative provisions of the industrial training, project and internships will give students an edge over the counterparts in the job market.
- ➤ State-of Art techniques from the streams of multi-disciplinary, cross disciplinary and inter disciplinary nature are incorporated as Elective courses, covering conventional topics to the latest Artificial Intelligence.

Value additions in the Revamped Curriculum:

Semester	NewlyintroducedComponents	Outcome/ Benefits
I	FoundationCourse	> Instill
	To ease the transition of	confidenceamongstude
	learningfrom higher secondary	nts
	to	Createinterestforthesub
	highereducation, providing an over	ject
	viewofthepedagogyoflearningLit	
	eratureandanalysingtheworldthro	
	ughtheliterarylens	
	givesrisetoanewperspective.	
I,II,III,IV	SkillEnhancementpapers (Disci	> Industry
	pline centric	readygraduates
	/Generic/Entrepreneurial)	> Skilledhumanresource
		Studentsareequippedwi
		thessentialskillsto
		makethememployable
		 Trainingonlanguageand communicationskillsen
		ablethestudents gain knowledge and
		exposureinthecompetiti
		veworld.
		veworid.
		> Discipline centric
		skillwillimprovetheTec
		hnical knowhow
		ofsolvingreallife
		problems.
III,IV,V& VI	Electivepapers	Strengthening
		thedomainknowledge
		Introducing
		thestakeholdersto
		theState-of
		Arttechniquesfrom the
		streamsofmulti-
		disciplinary,crossdiscip
		linaryandinterdisciplina
		rynature
		Emerging topics
		inhigher
		education/industry/com
		municationnetwork/hea
		lthsectoretc.areintroduc
		edwith
		hands-on-training.

IV	ElectivePapers		 Exposuretoindustrymo uldsstudentsintosolutio nproviders GeneratesIndustryready graduates Employmentopportuni tiesenhanced
VSemester	Electivepapers		 Self-learning isenhanced Applicationoftheconce pttorealsituationisconce ivedresulting intangibleoutcome
VISemester	Electivepapers		 Enriches the studybeyondthe course. Developingaresearchfr amework and presenting their independent and intellectual ideas effectively.
ExtraCredits:	> Tocatertotheneedsofpee		
ForAdvancedLearners/Ho	onorsdegree		rlearners/research aspirants
SkillsacquiredfromtheCo	ırses	ability,Profess	Problem Solving, Analytical ionalCompetency,ProfessionalC andTransferrable Skill



THIRUVALLUVAR UNIVERSITY

SERKKADU, VELLORE-632115

B.C.A. COMPUTER APPLICATIONS

SYLLABUS

Introduction

BCA(Bachelor of Computer Application)

Education is the key to development of any society. Role of higher education is crucial for securing right kind of employment and also to pursue further studies in best available world class institutes elsewhere within and outside India. Quality education in general and higher education in particular deserves high priority to enable the young and future generation of students to acquire skill, training and knowledge in order to enhance their thinking, creativity, comprehension and application abilities and prepare them to compete, succeed and excel globally. Learning Outcomes-based Curriculum Framework (LOCF) which makes it student-centric, interactive and outcome-oriented with well-defined aims, objectives and goals to achieve. LOCF also aims at ensuring uniform education standard and content delivery across the state which will help the students to ensure similar quality of education irrespective of the institute and location.

Computer Application is the study of quantity, structure, space and change, focusing on problem solving, application development with wider scope of application in science, engineering, technology, social sciences etc. throughout the world in last couple of decades and it has carved out a space for itself like any other disciplines of basic science and engineering. Computer Application is a discipline that spans theory and practice and it requires thinking both in abstract terms and in concrete terms. Nowadays, practically everyone is a computer user, and many people are even computer programmers. Computer Application can be seen on a higher level, as a science of problem solving and problem solving requires precision, creativity, and careful reasoning. The ever-evolving discipline of computer Application also has strong connections to other disciplines. Many problems in science, engineering, health care, business, and other areas can be solved effectively with computers, but finding a solution requires both computer science expertise and knowledge of the particular application domain. Computer Application has a wide range of specialties. These include Computer Architecture, Software Systems, Graphics, Artificial Intelligence, Computational Science, and Software Engineering. Drawing from a common core of computer science knowledge, each specialty area focuses on specific challenges. Computer Application is practiced by mathematicians, scientists and engineers. Mathematics, the origins of Computer Science, provides reason and logic. Science provides the methodology for learning and refinement. Engineering provides the techniques for building hardware and software.

Programme Outcome, Programme Specific Outcome and Course Outcome

Computer Application is the study of quantity, structure, space and change, focusing on problem solving,

application development with wider scope of application in science, engineering, technology, social sciences etc. The key core areas of study in Mathematics include Algebra, Analysis (Real & Complex), Differential Equations, Geometry, and Mechanics.

The Students completing this programme will be able to present Software application clearly and precisely, make abstract ideas precise by formulating them in the Computer languages. Completion of this programme will also enable the learners to join teaching profession, enhance their employability for government jobs, jobs in software industry, banking, insurance and investment sectors, data analyst jobs and jobs in various other public and private enterprises.

LEARNING OU	LEARNING OUTCOMES-BASED CURRICULUM FRAMEWORK GUIDELINES BASED					
R	REGULATIONS FOR UNDER GRADUATE PROGRAMME					
Programme:	B.C.A.,					
Programme						
Code:						
Duration:	3 years [UG]					
Programme	PO1: Disciplinary knowledge: Capable of demonstrating comprehensive					
Outcomes:	knowledge and understanding of one or more disciplines that form a part of an undergraduate Programme of study					
	 PO2: Communication Skills: Ability to express thoughts and ideas effectively in writing and orally; Communicate with others using appropriate media; confidently share one's views and express herself/himself; demonstrate the ability to listen carefully, read and write analytically, and present complex information in a clear and concise manner to different groups. PO3: Critical thinking: Capability to apply analytic thought to a body of knowledge; analyse and evaluate evidence, arguments, claims, beliefs on the basis of empirical evidence; identify relevant assumptions or implications; formulate coherent arguments; critically evaluate practices, policies and theories by following scientific approach to knowledge development. PO4: Problem solving: Capacity to extrapolate from what one has learned and apply their competencies to solve different kinds of non-familiar problems, rather than replicate curriculum content knowledge; and apply one's learning to real life situations. PO5: Analytical reasoning: Ability to evaluate the reliability and relevance of evidence; identify logical flaws and holes in the arguments of others; analyze and synthesize data from a variety of sources; draw valid conclusions and support them with evidence and examples, and addressing opposing viewpoints. PO6: Research-related skills: A sense of inquiry and capability for asking relevant/appropriate questions, problem arising, synthesising and articulating; Ability to recognise cause-and-effect relationships, define 					
	articulating; Ability to recognise cause-and-effect relationships, define problems, formulate hypotheses, test hypotheses, analyse, interpret and					

draw conclusions from data, establish hypotheses, predict cause-and-effect relationships; ability to plan, execute and report the results of an experiment or investigation

PO7: Cooperation/Team work: Ability to work effectively and respectfully with diverse teams; facilitate cooperative or coordinated effort on the part of a group, and act together as a group or a team in the interests of a common cause and work efficiently as a member of a team

PO8: Scientific reasoning: Ability to analyse, interpret and draw conclusions from quantitative/qualitative data; and critically evaluate ideas, evidence and experiences from an open-minded and reasoned perspective.

PO9: Reflective thinking: Critical sensibility to lived experiences, with self awareness and reflexivity of both self and society.

PO10 Information/digital literacy: Capability to use ICT in a variety of learning situations, demonstrate ability to access, evaluate, and use a variety of relevant information sources; and use appropriate software for analysis of data.

PO 11 Self-directed learning: Ability to work independently, identify appropriate resources required for a project, and manage a project through to completion.

PO 12 Multicultural competence: Possess knowledge of the values and beliefs of multiple cultures and a global perspective; and capability to effectively engage in a multicultural society and interact respectfully with diverse groups.

PO 13: Moral and ethical awareness/reasoning: Ability to embrace moral/ethical values in conducting one's life, formulate a position/argument about an ethical issue from multiple perspectives, and use ethical practices in all work. Capable of demon starting the ability to identify ethical issues related to one's work, avoid unethical behaviour such as fabrication, falsification or misrepresentation of data or committing plagiarism, not adhering to intellectual property rights; appreciating environmental and sustainability issues; and adopting objective, unbiased and truthful actions in all aspects of work.

PO 14: Leadership readiness/qualities: Capability for mapping out the tasks of a team or an organization, and setting direction, formulating an inspiring vision, building a team who can help achieve the vision, motivating and inspiring team members to engage with that vision, and using management skills to guide people to the right destination, in a smooth and efficient way.

PO 15: Lifelong learning: Ability to acquire knowledge and skills, including "learning how to learn", that are necessary for participating in learning activities throughout life, through self-paced and self-directed learning aimed at personal development, meeting economic, social and cultural objectives, and adapting to changing trades and demands of work place through knowledge/skill development/reskilling.

Programme Specific Outcomes:

PSO1: To enable students to apply basic microeconomic, macroeconomic and monetary concepts and theories in real life and decision making.

PSO 2: To sensitize students to various economic issues related to Development, Growth, International Economics, Sustainable Development and Environment.

PSO 3: To familiarize students to the concepts and theories related to Finance, Investments and Modern Marketing.

PSO 4: Evaluate various social and economic problems in the society and develop answer to the problems as global citizens.

PSO	5:	Enhance	skills	of	analytical	and	critical	thinking	to	analyze
effect	iven	ess of eco	nomic j	olio	cies.					

	PO 1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	PO7	PO8
PSO 1	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
PSO 2	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
PSO3	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
PSO 4	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
PSO 5	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y

3 - Strong, 2- Medium, 1- Low

Highlights of the Revamped Curriculum:

- > Student-centric, meeting the demands of industry & society, incorporating industrial components, handson training, skill enhancement modules, industrial project, project with viva-voce, exposure to entrepreneurial skills, training for competitive examinations, sustaining the quality of the core components and incorporating application oriented content wherever required.
- ➤ The Core subjects include latest developments in the education and scientific front, advanced programming packages allied with the discipline topics, practical training, devising mathematical models and algorithms for providing solutions to industry / real life situations. The curriculum also facilitates peer learning with advanced mathematical topics in the final semester, catering to the needs of stakeholders with research aptitude.
- ➤ The General Studies and Mathematics based problem solving skills are included as mandatory components in the 'Training for Competitive Examinations' course at the final semester, a first of its kind.
- > The curriculum is designed so as to strengthen the Industry-Academia interface and provide more job opportunities for the students.
- ➤ The Industrial Statistics course is newly introduced in the fourth semester, to expose the students to real life problems and train the students on designing a mathematical model to provide solutions to the industrial problems.
- ➤ The Internship during the second year vacation will help the students gain valuable work experience, that connects classroom knowledge to real world experience and to narrow down and focus on the career path.

- ➤ Project with viva-voce component in the fifth semester enables the student, application of conceptual knowledge to practical situations. The state of art technologies in conducting a Explain in a scientific and systematic way and arriving at a precise solution is ensured. Such innovative provisions of the industrial training, project and internships will give students an edge over the counterparts in the job market.
- > State-of Art techniques from the streams of multi-disciplinary, cross disciplinary and inter disciplinary nature are incorporated as Elective courses, covering conventional topics to the latest Artificial Intelligence.

Value additions in the Revamped Curriculum:

Semester	Newly introduced Components	Outcome / Benefits
I	Foundation Course To ease the transition of learning from higher secondary to higher education, providing an overview of the pedagogy of learning Literature and analysing the world through the literary lens gives rise to a new perspective.	 Instill confidence among students Create interest for the subject
I, II, III, IV	Skill Enhancement papers (Discipline centric / Generic / Entrepreneurial)	 Industry grady graduates Skilled human resource Students are equipped with essential skills to make them employable Training on language and communication skills enable the students gain knowledge and exposure in the competitive world. Discipline centric skill will improve the Technical knowhow of solving real life problems.

III IX/ X/ 0- X/I	Elective series		Ctuan athanin = 11.
III, IV, V & VI	Elective papers		Strengthening the
			domain knowledge
			> Introducing the
			stakeholders to the
			State-of Art techniques
			from the streams of
			multi-disciplinary,
			cross disciplinary and
			inter disciplinary nature
			> Emerging topics in
			higher education/
			industry/
			communication
			network / health sector
			etc. are introduced with
***			hands-on-training.
IV .	Elective Papers		Exposure to industry
			moulds students into
			solution providers
			> Generates Industry
			ready graduates
			> Employment
T C			opportunities enhanced
V Semester	Elective papers		> Self-learning is
			enhanced
			Application of the
			concept to real situation is conceived resulting
			in tangible outcome
VI Semester	Elective neners		ili taligible outcome
v i Semestei	Elective papers		> Enriches the study
			beyond the course.
			Developing a research
			framework and
			presenting their
			independent and
			intellectual ideas
			effectively.
Extra Credits:			To cater to the needs of
For Advanced Learners	s / Honors degree		peer learners / research
			aspirants
Skills acquired from the	e Courses	Knowledge,	Problem Solving, Analytical
			ional Competency, Professional
		-	n and Transferrable Skill

PART – II ENGLISH FOR B.A., B.SC., B.COM., B.B.A., PROGRAMMES

MODEL SYLLABUS

TAMILNADU STATE COUNCIL FOR HIGHER EDUCATION, CHENNAI – 600 005

Under Graduate Programme

Programme Outcomes:

PO1: Disciplinary Knowledge: Capable of demonstrating comprehensive knowledge and understanding of one or more disciplines that form a part of an undergraduate programme of study.

PO2: Critical Thinking: Capability to apply analytic thought to a body of knowledge; analyze and evaluate evidence, arguments, claims, beliefs on the basis of empirical evidence; identify relevant assumptions or implications; formulate coherent arguments; critically evaluate practices, policies and theories by following scientific approach to knowledge development.

PO3: Problem Solving: Capacity to extrapolate from what one has learned and apply their competencies to solve different kinds of non-familiar problems, rather than replicate curriculum content knowledge; and apply one's earning to real life situations.

PO4: Analytical Reasoning: Ability to evaluate the reliability and relevance of evidence; identify logical flaws and holes in the arguments of others; analyze and synthesize data from a variety of sources; draw valid conclusions and support them with evidence and examples and addressing opposing viewpoints.

PO5: Scientific Reasoning: Ability to analyze, interpret and draw conclusions from quantitative / qualitative data; and critically evaluate ideas, evidence, and experiences from an open minded and reasoned perspective.

PO6: Self-directed & Lifelong Learning: Ability to work independently, identify and manage a project. Ability to acquire knowledge and skills, including "learning how to learn", through self-placed and self-directed learning aimed at personal development, meeting economic, social and cultural objectives.

PO7:Reflective Thing: Critical sensibility to lived experiences, with self awareness and reflexivity of both self and society

PO8:Reading & Projects: Document their reading and interpretive practices in assignments, translation works, and independent projects.

PO9:Confidence & Effectiveness: Confidently and effectively articulate their literary and textual experiences.

PO10: **Social Skills & Empathetic Approach**: Reorganize a professional and reflective approach to leadership, responsibility, personal integrity, empathy, care and respect for others, accountability and self regulation.

PAPER II -GENERAL ENGLISH

Programme Specific Outcomes:

PSO1: Identify words, grammar items and structures in English to use them in specific contexts.

PSO2: Recognise, explore and use a range of vocabulary to formulate sentences, paragraphs, letters and other forms of narratives.

PSO3: List, distinguish and practice different ways of sharing ideas in spoken and written forms.

PSO4: Prepare written composition in real life contexts and engage in a range of interactions in the real world

FIRST YEAR - SEMESTER I

PAPER II -GENERAL ENGLISH

Subject Code	Category	L	T	P	S	Credits	Inst.	Marks	Marks		
							Hours	CIA	External	Total	
	Part II	Y	Y	-	-	3	6	25	75	100	
						Learı	ning Obje	ctives			
LO1	LO1 To enable learners to acquireself awareness and positive thinking required in various life situations.								required in		
LO2	To help the	em	acq	uir	e th	e attribute	of empat	hy			
LO3	To assist th	nem	in	aco	quir	ing creati	ve and crit	ical think	ing abilities		
LO4	To enable	To enable them to learn the basic grammar									
LO5	To assist th	To assist them in developing LSRW skills									
Unit No.				Ur	it T	Title & Te	ext		No. of Periods for the Unit		
I	THINKIN Life Story 1.1 Chapte 1.2 An Au Experi M.K.Gand Poem 1.3 Where	SELF-AWARENESS(WHO)&POSITIVE THINKING(UNICEF) Life Story 1.1 Chapter 1 from MalalaYousafzai, I am Malala 1.2 An Autobiography or The Story of My Experiments with Truth (Chapters 1, 2 & 3) M.K.Gandhi								20	



SERKKADU, VELLORE-632115

M.A. ENGLISH

CONTENTS

- 1. Preamble
- 2. Structure of Course
- 3. LearningandTeachingActivities
- 4. Tutorial Activities
- 5. LaboratoryActivities
- 6. FieldStudyActivities
- 7. AssessmentActivities

Assessmentprinciples

AssessmentDetails

- 8. Teachingmethodologies
- 9. FacultyCourseFile
- 10. TemplateforPGProgrammein English
- 11. TemplateforSemester
- 12. Methods of Assessment
- 13. TestingPattern
- 14. DifferentTypesofCourses
- 15. Model Syllabus

1. CognitiveDomain

(Lower levels: K1: Remembering; K2: Understanding; K3:Applying; Higher

levels: K4: Analysing; K5: Evaluating; K6: Creating)

- 2. AffectiveDomain
- 3. PsychomotorDomain
- 4. StructureofCourse

CourseCode		Cour		Credits			
LectureHour	rs:(L)	TutorialHours:	LabPractice		Total:(L+T+P)		
perweek	,	(T)perweek	Hours:(P)per	week	perweek		
CourseCateg	ory:	Year&Semester:	\		sionYear:		
Pre-requisite							
Linkstoother							
LearningObj	ectives:(forteache	rs:whattheyhavetodoi	ntheclass/lab/fie	ld)			
CourseOutco	CourseOutcomes:(forstudents:Toknowwhattheyaregoingtolearn)						
CO1							
:							
CO2							
:							
CO3							
:							
CO4							
:							
CO5:							
_ ·	,	ivation/previouslectur	re/relevantportion	nsrequir	redforthe		
	sdoneduring2Tutor	rialhours)		-			
Units	Contents				RequiredHours		
I					17		
II					17		
Ш					17		
IV					17		
V					17		
Extended	_	d to the above topics,					
Professional	•	minations UPSC / TR		_			
Component		FNPSC / others tobe s	`				
(is a part of	be discussed dur	ring the Tutorial hour)	1				
internal							
component							
only,Notto							

beincluded					
in					
the External					
Examination					
question					
paper)					
Skills	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Analytical ability,				
acquired	ProfessionalCompetency,ProfessionalCommunicationand				
from	Transferrable Skill				
the					
course					
LearningReso	ources:				
• RecommendedTexts					
ReferenceRooks					

- Webresources

BoardofStudiesDate:

3. LearningandTeachingActivities

TopicwiseDeliverymethod

HourCount	Topic	Unit	ModeofDelivery

WorkLoad

The information below is provided as a guide to assist students in engaging appropriately with the course requirements.

Activity	Quantity	Workloadperiods
Lectures	60	60
Tutorials	15	15
Assignments	5	5
CycleTestorsimilar	2	4
Model Testorsimilar	1	3
UniversityExam	1	3
	Total	90periods

4. Tutorial Activities

Tutorial	Topic
Count	

5. Laboratory Activities

Languagelab facilitates the students to upgrade their learning on a technological scale in this tech savvy world.

6. FieldStudy Activities

Projects and research works are done with a lot of field work and through research of their study. This is done through surveys andquestionnaires which facilitate their research activity.

7. AssessmentActivities

AssessmentPrinciples:

Assessmentforthiscourseisbasedonthefollowingprinciples

- 1. Assessmentmustencourageandreinforcelearning.
- 2. Assessmentmustmeasureachievementofthestatedlearningobjectives.
- 3. Assessmentmustenablerobustandfairjudgmentsaboutstudentperformance.
- 4. Assessment practice must be fair and equitable to students and give them the opportunity to demonstrate what they learned.
- 5. Assessmentmustmaintainacademicstandards.

AssessmentDetails:

AssessmentItem	DistributedDueDate	Weightage	Cumulative
			Weightage
Assignment1	3 rd week	2%	2%
Assignment2	6 th Week	2%	4%
Cycle Test-I	7 th Week	6%	10%
Assignment3	8 th Week	2%	12%
Assignment4	11 th Week	2%	14%
CycleTest-II	12 th Week	6%	20%
Assignment5	14 th Week	2%	22%
ModelExam	15 th Week	13%	35%
Attendance	Allweeksasperthe AcademicCalendar	5%	40%
UniversityExam	17 th Week	60%	100%

8. TEACHINGMETHODOLOGIES

Traditional Teaching method like Chalk and Board, Virtual Class room, LCD projector, Smart Class, Video Conference, Guest Lectures.

Askingstudentstoformulateaproblemfromatopiccoveredinaweek'stime

Assignment, ClassTest, Sliptest

Askingstudentstousestate-of-the-arttechnologies/softwaretosolveproblems

Applications, Use of Language enhancements of tware.

Introducingstudentstoapplicationsbeforeteachingthetheory

Training students to engage in self-study without relying on faculty (for example – library and internet search, manual and handbook usage, etc.)

 $Library, Net Surfing, Manuals, NPTEL Course Material spublished in the website \\Other university websites.$

9. FacultyCourseFileStructure

- k. TeachingMaterials(PPT,OHPetc)
- CONTENTS
- 1. LectureNotes

- a. AcademicSchedule
- b. StudentsNameList
- c. TimeTable
- d. Syllabus
- e. LessonPlan
- f. StaffWorkload
- g. Course Design(content, Course Outcomes (COs), Delivery method, mapping of COs with Programme Outcomes(POs), Assessment Pattern in terms of Revised Bloom's Taxonomy).
- h. SampleCOAssessmentTools.
- FacultyCourse Assessment Report(FCAR)
- j. CourseEvaluationSheet

- m. HomeAssignmentQuestions
- n. TutorialSheets
- o. RemedialClassRecord,ifany.
- p. ProjectsrelatedtotheCourse
- q. LaboratoryExperimentsrelatedtotheCourses
- r. Internal Question Paper
- s. ExternalQuestionPaper
- t. SampleHomeAssignmentAnswerSheets
- u. Three best, three middle level and three averageAnswersheets
- v. ResultAnalysis(COwiseandwholeclass)
- w. Question Bank for Higher studies Preparation
- (GATE/Placement)
- x. Listofmenteesandtheiracademicachievements



SERKKADU, VELLORE-632115

M.Com. COMMERCE

CONTENTS

- i. PO and PSO Description
- ii. PG Template
- iii. Methods of Evaluation & Methods of Assessment
- iv. Semester Index.
- v. Subjects Core, Elective, Nonmajor, Skill Enhanced, Ability Enhanced, Extension Activity, Environment, Professional Competency
 - 1) Course Lesson Box
 - 2) Course Objectives
 - 3) Units
 - 4) Learning Outcome
 - 5) Reference and Text Books
 - 6) Web Sources
 - 7) PO & PSO Mapping tables

M.Com., GENERAL

Programme Objectives:

The M.Com. Post Graduate Degree program encompasses advancements in the fields of finance, marketing, management, accounting, law, taxation, entrepreneurship, organisational behaviour, computer applications, research, etc., to equip students with indepth knowledge and skills required to cope with the dynamics of the constantly changing business environment and technological upgradations.

This program provides the framework to enhance the learner's acumen, logical and analytical thinking through mandatory internships and research projects which facilitates industry exposure, ensuring job readiness and confidence to become job providers.

	LATIONS ON LEARNING OUTCOMES-BASED CURRICULUM AMEWORK FOR POSTGRADUATE EDUCATION
Programme	M.COM GENERAL
Programme Code	
Duration	PG - Two Years
Programme	PO1: Problem Solving Skill
Outcomes (POs)	Apply knowledge of Management theories and Human Resource practices to solve business problems through research in Global context.
	PO2: Decision Making Skill
	Foster analytical and critical thinking abilities for data-based decision-making.
	PO3: Ethical Value
	Ability to incorporate quality, ethical and legal value-based perspectives to all organizational activities.
	PO4: Communication Skill
	Ability to develop communication, managerial and interpersonal skills.

PO5: Individual and Team Leadership Skill

Capability to lead themselves and the team to achieve organizational goals.

PO6: Employability Skill

Inculcate contemporary business practices to enhance employability skills in the competitive environment.

PO7: Entrepreneurial Skill

Equip with skills and competencies to become an entrepreneur.

PO8: Contribution to Society

Succeed in career endeavors and contribute significantly to society.

PO 9 Multicultural competence

Possess knowledge of the values and beliefs of multiple cultures and a global perspective.

PO 10: Moral and ethical awareness/reasoning

Ability to embrace moral/ethical values in conducting one's life.

Programme Specific Outcomes

PSO1 – Placement

(PSOs)

To prepare the students who will demonstrate respectful engagement with others' ideas, behaviors, beliefs and apply diverse frames of reference to decisions and actions.

PSO 2 - Entrepreneur

To create effective entrepreneurs by enhancing their critical thinking, problem solving, decision making and leadership skill that will facilitate startups and high potential organizations.

PSO3 – Research and Development

Design and implement HR systems and practices grounded in research that comply with employment laws, leading the organization towards growth and development.

PSO4 – Contribution to Business World

To produce employable, ethical and innovative professionals to sustain in the dynamic business world.

PSO 5 – Contribution to the Society

To contribute to the development of the society by collaborating with stakeholders for mutual benefit.



SERKKADU, VELLORE-632115

M.Sc. BIO CHEMISTRY

Programme:	M.Sc BIOCHEMISTRY
Programme Code:	LIFC
Duration:	2 years
Programme Outcomes:	PO1. To make students understand the importance of biochemistry as a subject that deals with life processes, as well as the concepts, theories and experimental approaches followed in biochemistry, in order to pursue a research career, either in an industry or academic setting.
	PO2. To develop analytical and problem-solving skills
	PO3. To create an awareness among the students on the interconnection between the interdisciplinary areas of biochemistry.
	PO4 . To give the necessary practical skills required for biochemical techniques and analysis.
	PO5. To develop a communication and writing skills in students.
	PO6. To develop leadership and teamwork skills
	PO7 . To emphasize the importance of good academic and work ethics and their social implications.
	PO8 . To emphasize the importance of continuous learning and to promote lifelong learning and career development.
	PO9 . To teach students how to retrieve information from a variety of sources, including libraries, databases and the internet.
	PO10. To teach students to identify, design and execute a research problem, analyze and interpret data and learn time and resource management.

Programme Specific Outcomes:

Programme Specific Outcomes (PSO)

On successful completion of this course, students should be able to:

PSO1. Understand the principles and methods of various techniques in Biochemistry, Immunology, Microbiology, Enzyme kinetics and Molecular Cell Biology. Based on their understanding, the students may would be able to design and execute experiments during their final semester project, and further research programs.

PSO2. Insight on the structure-function relationship of biomolecules, their synthesis and breakdown, the regulation of these pathways, and their importance in terms of clinical correlation. Students will also acquire knowledge of the principles of nutritional biochemistry and also understand diseases and their prevention.

PSO3. To understand the concepts of cellular signal transduction pathways and the association of aberrant signal processes with various diseases. Acquire insight into the immune system and its responses, and use this knowledge in the processes of immunization, vaccine development, transplantation and organ rejection.

PSO4. To visualize and appreciate the central dogma of molecular biology, regulation of gene expression, molecular techniques used in rDNA technology, gene knock-out and knock-in techniques.

PSO5. To create awareness in students about the importance ofgood laboratory practices and the importance of ethical and social responsibilities of a researcher. Teach them how to review literature and the art of designing and executing experiments independently and also work as a part of a team.



SERKKADU, VELLORE-632115

M.Sc. COMPUTER SCIENCE

CONTENTS

- i. PO and PSO Description
- ii. PG Template
- iii. Methods of Evaluation & Methods of Assessment
- iv. Semester Index.
- v. Subjects Core, Elective, Nonmajor, Skill Enhanced, Ability Enhanced, Extension Activity, Environment, Professional Competency
 - 1) Course Lesson Box
 - 2) Course Objectives
 - 3) Units
 - 4) Learning Outcome
 - 5) Refence and Text Books
 - 6) Web Sources
 - 7) PO & PSO Mapping tables

	LATIONS ON LEARNING OUTCOMES-BASED CURRICULUM MEWORK FOR POSTGRADUATE EDUCATION
Programme	M.Sc., Computer Science
Programme Code	
Duration	PG - Two Years
Programme Outcomes (Pos)	PO1: Problem Solving Skill Apply knowledge of Management theories and Human Resource practices to solve business problems through research in Global context.
	PO2: Decision Making Skill Foster analytical and critical thinking abilities for data-based decision-making.
	PO3: Ethical Value Ability to incorporate quality, ethical and legal value-based perspectives to all organizational activities.
	PO4 : Communication Skill Ability to develop communication, managerial and interpersonal skills.
	PO5: Individual and Team Leadership Skill Capability to lead themselves and the team to achieve organizational goals.
	PO6: Employability Skill Inculcate contemporary business practices to enhance employability skills in the competitive environment.
	PO7: Entrepreneurial Skill Equip with skills and competencies to become an entrepreneur.
	PO8 : Contribution to Society Succeed in career endeavors and contribute significantly to society.
	PO9: Multicultural competence Possess knowledge of the values and beliefs of multiple cultures and a global perspective.
	PO10: Moral and ethical awareness/reasoning Ability to embrace moral/ethical values in conducting one's life.

Programme Specific Outcomes (PSOs)

PSO1 – Placement

To prepare the students who will demonstrate respectful engagement with others' ideas, behaviors, beliefs and apply diverse frames of reference to decisions and actions.

PSO 2 - Entrepreneur

To create effective entrepreneurs by enhancing their critical thinking, problem solving, decision making and leadership skill that will facilitate startups and high potential organizations.

PSO3 – Research and Development

Design and implement HR systems and practices grounded in research that comply with employment laws, leading the organization towards growth and development.

PSO4 – Contribution to Business World

To produce employable, ethical and innovative professionals to sustain in the dynamic business world.

PSO 5 – Contribution to the Society

To contribute to the development of the society by collaborating with stakeholders for mutual benefit.

METHODS OF EVALUATION FOR THEORY SUBJECTS		
Internal Evaluation	Continuous Internal Assessment Test	
	Assignments / Snap Test / Quiz	25 Marks
	Seminars	
	Attendance and Class Participation	
External Evaluation	End Semester Examination	75 Marks
	Total	100 Marks
METHO	ODS OF EVALUATION FOR PRACTICAL SUBJECTS	
Internal Evaluation	Preparation for the Practical Session	
	Executing an Exercise within the Stipulated Time	
	Continuous Internal Practical Tests	40 Marks
	Completing All the Exercises of the Course	
External Evaluation	Coding / Solutions for the Two Problems	50 Marks
	Preparation of the Record	10 Marks
Total		100 Marks

	METHODS OF ASSESSMENT
Remembering (K1)	The lowest level of questions requires student store call
	information from the course content.
	Knowledge questions usually require students to identify
	information in the textbook.
Understanding (K2)	Understanding of f acts and ideas by comprehending
	organizing, comparing, translating, interpolating, and
	interpreting in their own words.
	The questions go beyond simple recall and require
	students to combine data together.
Application (K3)	Students must solve problems by using / applying a
	concept learned in the classroom.
	Students must use their knowledge to determine an
	exact response.
Analyze (K4)	Analyzing the question is one that asks the students to
	breakdown something into its component parts.
	Analyzing requires students to identify reasons causes
	or motives and reach conclusions or generalizations.
Evaluate (K5)	Evaluation requires an individual to make judgment on
	something.
	• Questions to be asked to judge the value of an idea, a
	character, a work of art, or a solution to a problem.
	Students are engaged in decision-making and problem—
	solving.
	• Evaluation questions do not have single right answers.
Create (K6)	The questions of this category challenge students to get
	engaged in creative and original thinking.
	Developing original ideas and problem-solving skills.

PROGRAMME OUTCOMES (PO) - PROGRAMME SPECIFIC OUTCOMES (PSO) MAPPING

			1111111111		
	PROGRA	MME SPECI	FIC OUTCO	OMES (PSO)
	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5
PSO1	3	3	3	3	3
PSO2	3	3	3	3	3
PSO3	3	3	3	3	3
PSO4	3	3	3	3	3
PSO5	3	3	3	3	3

Level of Correlation between PO's and PSO's

(Suggested by UGC as per Six Sigma Tool – Cause and Effect Matrix)

Assign the value.

- 1 Low
- 2 Medium
- 3 High
- 0 No Correlation



SERKKADU, VELLORE-632115

M.Sc. CHEMISTRY

CONTENTS

1.		Preamble
2.		StructureofCourse
3.		LearningandTeachingActivities
4.		TutorialActivities
5.		LaboratoryActivities
6.		Field StudyActivities
7.		AssessmentActivities
	7.1	Assessmentprinciples
	7.2	AssessmentDetails
8.		Teachingmethodologies
9.		FacultyCourseFile
10.		TemplateforPGProgrammein Chemistry
11.		TemplateforSemester
12.		Instructions for Course Transaction
13.		TestingPattern
14.		DifferentTypesofCourses
15.		Elective Courses (ED from other Department Experts)
16.		SkillDevelopmentCourses
17.		Institution-Industry-Interaction
18.		ModelSyllabus

Programme Code Duration PG – 2YEARS Programme Outcomes (Pos) Pol: Problem Solving Skill Apply knowledge of Management theories and Human Resource practices to solve business problems through research in Global context. PO2: Decision Making Skill Foster analytical and critical thinking abilities for data-base decision-making. PO3: Ethical Value		MEWORK FOR POSTGRADUATE EDUCATION
Programme Outcomes (Pos) Problem Solving Skill Apply knowledge of Management theories and Human Resource practices to solve business problems through research in Global context. PO2: Decision Making Skill Foster analytical and critical thinking abilities for data-base decision-making. PO3: Ethical Value Ability to incorporate quality, ethical and legal value-base perspectives to all organizational activities. PO4: Communication Skill Ability to develop communication, managerial and interpersonal skills PO5: Individual and Team Leadership Skill Capability to lead themselves and the team to achieve organizational goals. PO6: Employability Skill Inculcate contemporary business practices to enhance employability skills in the competitive environment. PO7: Entrepreneurial Skill	Programme	M. Sc., Chemistry
Programme Outcomes (Pos) PO1: Problem Solving Skill Apply knowledge of Management theories and Human Resource practices to solve business problems through research in Global context. PO2: Decision Making Skill Foster analytical and critical thinking abilities for data-base decision-making. PO3: Ethical Value Ability to incorporate quality, ethical and legal value-base perspectives to all organizational activities. PO4: Communication Skill Ability to develop communication, managerial and interpersonal skills PO5: Individual and Team Leadership Skill Capability to lead themselves and the team to achieve organizational goals. PO6: Employability Skill Inculcate contemporary business practices to enhance employability skills in the competitive environment. PO7: Entrepreneurial Skill	Programme Code	
Apply knowledge of Management theories and Human Resource practices to solve business problems through research in Global context. PO2: Decision Making Skill Foster analytical and critical thinking abilities for data-base decision-making. PO3: Ethical Value Ability to incorporate quality, ethical and legal value-base perspectives to all organizational activities. PO4: Communication Skill Ability to develop communication, managerial and interpersonal skills PO5: Individual and Team Leadership Skill Capability to lead themselves and the team to achieve organizational goals. PO6: Employability Skill Inculcate contemporary business practices to enhance employability skills in the competitive environment.	Duration	PG – 2YEARS
practices to solve business problems through research in Global context. PO2: Decision Making Skill Foster analytical and critical thinking abilities for data-base decision-making. PO3: Ethical Value Ability to incorporate quality, ethical and legal value-base perspectives to all organizational activities. PO4: Communication Skill Ability to develop communication, managerial and interpersonal skills PO5: Individual and Team Leadership Skill Capability to lead themselves and the team to achieve organizational goals. PO6: Employability Skill Inculcate contemporary business practices to enhance employability skills in the competitive environment. PO7: Entrepreneurial Skill	Programme	PO1: Problem Solving Skill
PO2: Decision Making Skill Foster analytical and critical thinking abilities for data-base decision-making. PO3: Ethical Value Ability to incorporate quality, ethical and legal value-base perspectives to all organizational activities. PO4: Communication Skill Ability to develop communication, managerial and interpersonal skills PO5: Individual and Team Leadership Skill Capability to lead themselves and the team to achieve organizational goals. PO6: Employability Skill Inculcate contemporary business practices to enhance employability skills in the competitive environment. PO7: Entrepreneurial Skill	Outcomes (Pos)	Apply knowledge of Management theories and Human Resource practices to solve business problems through research in Global context.
Foster analytical and critical thinking abilities for data-base decision-making. PO3: Ethical Value Ability to incorporate quality, ethical and legal value-base perspectives to all organizational activities. PO4: Communication Skill Ability to develop communication, managerial and interpersonal skills PO5: Individual and Team Leadership Skill Capability to lead themselves and the team to achieve organizational goals. PO6: Employability Skill Inculcate contemporary business practices to enhance employability skills in the competitive environment.		
Ability to incorporate quality, ethical and legal value-base perspectives to all organizational activities. PO4: Communication Skill Ability to develop communication, managerial and interpersonal skills PO5: Individual and Team Leadership Skill Capability to lead themselves and the team to achieve organizational goals. PO6: Employability Skill Inculcate contemporary business practices to enhance employability skills in the competitive environment. PO7: Entrepreneurial Skill		Foster analytical and critical thinking abilities for data-base
PO4: Communication Skill Ability to develop communication, managerial and interpersonal skills PO5: Individual and Team Leadership Skill Capability to lead themselves and the team to achieve organizationa goals. PO6: Employability Skill Inculcate contemporary business practices to enhance employability skills in the competitive environment. PO7: Entrepreneurial Skill		PO3: Ethical Value
Ability to develop communication, managerial and interpersonal skills PO5: Individual and Team Leadership Skill Capability to lead themselves and the team to achieve organizational goals. PO6: Employability Skill Inculcate contemporary business practices to enhance employability skills in the competitive environment. PO7: Entrepreneurial Skill		Ability to incorporate quality, ethical and legal value-base perspectives to all organizational activities.
Ability to develop communication, managerial and interpersonal skills PO5: Individual and Team Leadership Skill Capability to lead themselves and the team to achieve organizational goals. PO6: Employability Skill Inculcate contemporary business practices to enhance employability skills in the competitive environment. PO7: Entrepreneurial Skill		PO4: Communication Skill
Capability to lead themselves and the team to achieve organizations goals. PO6: Employability Skill Inculcate contemporary business practices to enhance employability skills in the competitive environment. PO7: Entrepreneurial Skill		
goals. PO6: Employability Skill Inculcate contemporary business practices to enhance employabilit skills in the competitive environment. PO7: Entrepreneurial Skill		PO5: Individual and Team Leadership Skill
Inculcate contemporary business practices to enhance employabilit skills in the competitive environment. PO7: Entrepreneurial Skill		
skills in the competitive environment. PO7: Entrepreneurial Skill		
		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Equip with skills and competencies to become an entrepreneur.		PO7: Entrepreneurial Skill

Succeed in career endeavors and contribute significantly to society.

PO 9 Multicultural competence

Possess knowledge of the values and beliefs of multiple cultures and a global perspective.

PO 10: Moral and ethical awareness/reasoning

Ability to embrace moral/ethical values in conducting one's life.

Programme Specific Outcomes (PSOs)

PSO1 – Placement

To prepare the students who will demonstrate respectful engagement with others' ideas, behaviors, beliefs and apply diverse frames of reference to decisions and actions.

PSO 2 - Entrepreneur

To create effective entrepreneurs by enhancing their critical thinking, problem solving, decision making and leadership skill that will facilitate startups and high potential organizations.

PSO3 – Research and Development

Design and implement HR systems and practices grounded in research that comply with employment laws, leading the organization towards growth and development.

PSO4 – Contribution to Business World

To produce employable, ethical and innovative professionals to sustain in the dynamic business world.

PSO 5 – Contribution to the Society

To contribute to the development of the society by collaborating with stakeholders for mutual benefit.



SERKKADU, VELLORE-632115

M.Sc. MATHEMATICS

CONTENTS

- 1. Preamble
- 2. Programme Outcomes
- 3. Programme Specific Outcomes
- 4. Credit Distribution For PG Programme
- 5. M.Sc., Mathematics Programme Specific Outcomes
- 6. Learning and Teaching Activities: Work Load
- 7. Assignment Activities
 - 7.1 Assessment Principles
 - 7.2 Assessment Details
- 8. Faculty Course File
- 9. Credit Distribution for PG Programme in Mathematics
- 10. Template for Semester
- 11. Testing Pattern
- 12. Different Types of Courses
- 13. Syllabus

PREAMBLE

In pursuit of the Higher Education Department Policy Note 2022-23 Demand 20, Section 1.4, Tamil Nādu State Council for Higher Education took initiative to revamp the curriculum. On 27 July 2022, a meeting was convened by the Member-Secretary Dr. S. Krishnasamy enlightening the need of the hour to restructure the curriculum of both Under-graduate and Post-graduate programmes based on the speeches at the Tamil Nādu Legislative Assembly Budget meeting by the Honourable Higher Education Minister Dr K. Ponmudy and Honourable Finance Minister Dr. P. Thiagarajan. At present there are three different modes of imparting education in most of the educational institutions throughout the globe. Outcome Based Education, Problem Based Education, and Project Based Education.

Now our Honourable Higher Education Minister announced Industry Aligned Education. During discussion, the Member Secretary announced the importance of question papers and evaluation as envisaged by the Honourable Chief Secretary to Government Dr, V. IraiAnbu. This is very well embedded in Revised Bloom's Taxonomy.

Taxonomy forms three learning domains: the cognitive (knowledge), affective (attitude), and psychomotor (skill). This classification enables us to estimate the learning capabilities of students.

Briefly, it is aimed to restructure the curriculum as student-oriented, skill-based, and institution-industry-interaction curriculum with the various courses under

"Outcome Based Education with Problem Based Courses, Project Based Courses, and Industry Aligned Programmes" having revised Bloom's Taxonomy for evaluating students skills.

Three domains:

(i) Cognitive Domain

(Lower levels: K1: Remembering; K2: Understanding; K3: Applying; Higher levels: K4:

Analysing; K5: Evaluating; K6: Creating)

- (ii) Affective Domain
- (iii) Psychomotor Domain

Ducanama	M.So. Mothematics
Programme	M.Sc., Mathematics
Programme Code	
Duration	PG - 2 years
Programme	PO1: Problem Solving Skill
Outcomes (Pos)	Apply knowledge of Management theories and Human Resource practices to solve business problems through research in Global context.
	PO2: Decision Making Skill Foster analytical and critical thinking abilities for data-based decision-making.
	PO3: Ethical Value Ability to incorporate quality, ethical and legal value-based perspectives to all organizational activities.
	PO4: Communication Skill Ability to develop communication, managerial and interpersonal skills.
	PO5: Individual and Team Leadership Skill Capability to lead themselves and the team to achieve organizational goals.
	PO6: Employability Skill Inculcate contemporary business practices to enhance employability skills in the competitive environment.
	PO7: Entrepreneurial Skill Equip with skills and competencies to become an entrepreneur.
	PO8: Contribution to Society Succeed in career endeavors and contribute significantly to society.
	PO 9 Multicultural competence Possess knowledge of the values and beliefs of multiple cultures and a global perspective.
	PO 10: Moral and ethical awareness/reasoning Ability to embrace moral/ethical values in conducting one's life.
Programme Specific Outcomes (PSOs)	PSO1 – Placement To prepare the students who will demonstrate respectful engagement with others' ideas, behaviors, beliefs and apply diverse frames of reference to decisions and actions.
	PSO 2 - Entrepreneur To create effective entrepreneurs by enhancing their critical thinking, problem solving, decision making and leadership skill that will facilitate startups and high potential organizations.
	PSO3 – Research and Development Design and implement HR systems and practices grounded in

research that comply with employment laws, leading the organization towards growth and development.

PSO4 – Contribution to Business World

To produce employable, ethical and innovative professionals to sustain in the dynamic business world.

PSO 5 – Contribution to the Society

To contribute to the development of the society by collaborating with stakeholders for mutual benefit.



THIRUVALLUVAR UNIVERSITY

SERKKADU, VELLORE-632115

M.Sc. MICROBIOLOGY

SYLLABUS

TANSCHE REGULATIONS ON LEARNING OUTCOMES-BASED CURRICULUM FRAMEWORK FOR POSTGRADUATE EDUCATION		
Programme	M.Sc., Microbiology	
Programme Code		
Duration	PG – 2 YEARS	
Programme Outcomes (Pos)	PO1: Problem Solving Skill	
	Apply knowledge of Management theories and Human Resource practices to solve business problems through research in Global context.	
	PO2: Decision Making Skill	
	Foster analytical and critical thinking abilities for data-based decision-making.	
	PO3: Ethical Value	
	Ability to incorporate quality, ethical and legal value-based perspectives to all organizational activities.	
	PO4: Communication Skill	
	Ability to develop communication, managerial and interpersonal skills.	
	PO5: Individual and Team Leadership Skill	
	Capability to lead themselves and the team to achieve organizational goals.	
	PO6: Employability Skill	
	Inculcate contemporary business practices to enhance employability skills in the competitive environment.	
	PO7: Entrepreneurial Skill	
	Equip with skills and competencies to become an entrepreneur.	

PO8: Contribution to Society

Succeed in career endeavors and contribute significantly to society.

PO 9 Multicultural competence

Possess knowledge of the values and beliefs of multiple cultures and

a global perspective.

PO 10: Moral and ethical awareness/reasoning

Ability to embrace moral/ethical values in conducting one's life.

Programme Specific Outcomes

(PSOs)

PSO1 – Placement

To prepare the students who will demonstrate respectful engagement with others' ideas, behaviors, beliefs and apply diverse frames of reference to decisions and actions.

PSO 2 - Entrepreneur

To create effective entrepreneurs by enhancing their critical thinking, problem solving, decision making and leadership skill that will facilitate startups and high potential organizations.

PSO3 – Research and Development

Design and implement HR systems and practices grounded in research that comply with employment laws, leading the organization towards growth and development.

PSO4 – Contribution to Business World

To produce employable, ethical and innovative professionals to sustain in the dynamic business world.

PSO 5 – Contribution to the Society

To contribute to the development of the society by collaborating with stakeholders for mutual benefit.



THIRUVALLUVAR UNIVERSITY

SERKKADU, VELLORE-632115

M.Sc. PHYSICS

SYLLABUS

M.Sc PHYSICS

Preamble

The curriculum for the P.G. Physics for universities and colleges is revised as per Learning Outcomes- based Curriculum Framework (LOCF). The learner centric courses are designed to enable the students to progressively develop a good understanding of the concepts of various domains in physics. Significant modification is the inclusion of the courses to equip students to face challenges in industries and make them employable. Skill development in different spheres and confidence building are given a special focus.

TANSCHE REGULATIONS ON LEARNING OUTCOMES-BASED CURRICULUM		
FRAMEWORK FOR POSTGRADUATE EDUCATION		
Programme	M. Sc., Physics	
Programme		
Code		
Duration	PG – 2YEARS	
	PO1: Problem Solving Skill	
	Apply knowledge of Management theories and Human Resource practices to	
	solve business problems through research in Global context.	
Programme Outcomes (POs)	PO2: Decision Making Skill	
	Foster analytical and critical thinking abilities for data-based decision-making.	
	PO3: Ethical Value	
	Ability to incorporate quality, ethical and legal value-based perspectives to all	
	organizational activities.	
	PO4: Communication Skill	
	Ability to develop communication, managerial and interpersonal skills.	
	PO5: Individual and Team Leadership Skill	
	Capability to lead themselves and the team to achieve organizational goals.	
	PO6: Employability Skill	
	Inculcate contemporary business practices to enhance employability skills in the	
	competitive environment.	
	PO7: Entrepreneurial Skill	
	Equip with skills and competencies to become an entrepreneur.	
	PO8: Contribution to Society	
	Succeed in career endeavors and contribute significantly to society.	
	PO 9 Multicultural competence	
	Possess knowledge of the values and beliefs of multiple cultures and	
	a global perspective.	
	PO 10: Moral and ethical awareness/reasoning	
	Ability to embrace moral/ethical values in conducting one's life.	

PSO1 – Placement

To prepare the students who will demonstrate respectful engagement with others' ideas, behaviors, beliefs and apply diverse frames of reference to decisions and actions

PSO 2 - Entrepreneur

To create effective entrepreneurs by enhancing their critical thinking, problem solving, decision making and leadership skill that will facilitate startups and high potential organizations.

PSO3 – Research and Development

Design and implement HR systems and practices grounded in research that complies with employment laws, leading the organization towards growth and development.

Programme Specific Outcomes (PSOs)

PSO4 – Contribution to Business World

To produce employable, ethical and innovative professionals to sustain in the dynamic business world.

PSO 5 – Contribution to the Society

To contribute to the development of the society by collaborating with stakeholders for mutual benefit.

PSO 6 Students will utilize e-resources, digital tools and techniques for widening their knowledge base.

PSO 7 Students gain exposure to programming language and skills.

PSO 8 Student will appreciate the interplay of mathematics, physics and technology.

PSO 9 Students will develop adequate knowledge and skills for employment and entrepreneurship.

PSO 10 An awareness of civic and ecological duties as good citizens and importance of human values will be inculcated in students

THIRUVALLUVAR UNIVERSITY HUMAN RIGHTS

(For all PG Degree Courses)

Course Objectives

- Human Rights are the rights of all Human Beings. They have universal application. Awareness
 about Human Rights and concern for its protection has become an important issue after the
 second world war and paved way for world Nations to come together for acceptance of
 Universal Declaration of Human Rights.
- 2. The role of UN in protecting and promoting awareness of Human Rights is highly significant. The binding nature of the International Conventions and Covenants are still a dilemma. The persuasive force in case of violation of human rights by International community is an area of concern. In the absence of National legislations enforcement of these rights remain as one farce.
- 3. To trace the development of regional instruments drafted aiming at protection of Human Rights and its enforceability.
- 4. The Indian perspective of protection of Human Rights vide its Legislations, the Constitution of India more read by its language, the Fundamental rights, Duties and Directive Principles of the State Policy has been elicited. The response shown by Indian judiciary and the expression of judicial activism is highlighted. The development of Human Rights jurisprudence in India is traced.
- 5. The Special legislations and the enforcement machineries remain as a watch dog in the due enforcement of Human Rights in India. The duty to protect human right of all individuals more particularly those are vulnerable remains more as a National obligation. The course intents to evaluate the Redressal mechanisms practiced in India.

COURSE CONTENTS

UNIT-1:

Human rights- Concepts & Nature

Human Rights: Meaning, Definition, Nature, Content- Legitimacy of Human Rights- Origin and Development of Human Rights- Theories – Principles of Magna Carta – Modern Movements of Human Rights – The Future of Human Rights.

UNIT-2:

Human Rights - The International Perspective

International human rights – Human Right concepts Prior and after World War II – UNO – Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) – International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights

(ICCPR) – International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights (ICESCR)- Optional Protocols- Human Right Declarations – Role of United Nation Commissions – Convention on the Elimination of All forms of Discrimination against women (CEDAW) – United Nations Convention against Torture (UNCAT) - United Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child (CRC or UNCRC) - Conventions on the Protection of the Rights of Migrant Workers and Disabled.

UNIT-3:

Regional Human Rights

European Human Rights System - International Human Rights - Enforceability before Domestic Courts.

UNIT-4:

Human Rights in India

The Constitution of India – Fundamental Rights – Right to Life and Liberty – Directive Principles of State Policy – Fundamental Duties – Individual and Group Rights – Other facets of Human Rights – Measures for Protection of Human Rights in India.

UNIT-5:

Human Right Violations and Redressal Mechanism

Human Rights – Infringement of Human Right by State Machinery and by Individual – Remedies for State action and inaction – Constitutional remedies – Public Interest Litigation (PIL) - Protection of Human Rights Act, 1993 – National Human Rights Commission – State Human Rights Commissions – Constitution of Human Right Courts

Text Books

Unit-1

- Human Rights Lalit Parmar, Anmol Publications Pvt. Limited, 1998
- Human Rights In International Relations, David P. Forsythe, Cambridge University Press

Unit-2

- Alston, Philip, And Frederic Megret, Eds. The United Nations And Human Rights: A Critical Appraisal. Second Edition. Oxford University Press, 2014.
- Bassiouni, M. Cherif, And William A. Schabas, Eds. New Challenges For The UN Human Rights Machinery: What Future For The UN Treaty Body System And The Human Rights Council Procedures? Intersentia, 2011.
- Kruckenberg, Lena J. The Unreal World Of Human Rights: An Ethnography Of The UN Committee On The Elimination Of Racial Discrimination. Nomos Publishers, 2012.

Unit-3

- Rebecce Wallace, International Human Rights, Text And Materials 1997
- European Convention On Human Rights: Texts And Documents (Herbert Miehsler & Herbert Petzold Eds., 1982)
- A.H. Robertson & J.G. Merrils, Human Rights In Europe: A Study Of The European Convention On Human Rights, 386-413 (3d Ed. 1993)
- International Human Rights Law And Practice, Francisco Forrest Martin (1997)
- R.K S Inha, Human Rights Of The World (1997)
- African Commission On Human Rights And Peoples Rights Evelyn A Ankumah, (1996)
- The Constitution of India

Unit-4

- Human Rights Bharatiya Values, Mandagadde Rama Jois, Bharatiya Vidya Bhavan, 2015
- B P Singh Seghal, Human Rights in India 1996

Unit-5

- Paras Diwan and Piyush Diwan Women and Legal Protection
- Philip Alston Children Rights and the Law
- G S Bhargave and R M Pal Human Rights of Dalit Societal Violation 1999
- Geralden Van Bueren International Law and The Rights of the Child 1998
- P C Tirpathi Crime Against Working Women

Reference Items: books, Journal

- Protection Of Human Rights Act, 1993.
- Constitutional Law of India (3 Volumes) by Seervai H.M 2015
- The Human Rights Watch Global Report On Women's Human Rights 2000 Oxford Publication
- RS Sharma Perspectives In Human Rights Development
- Julies Stone Human Law And Human Justice 2000 Universal Publication
- Research Handbook On International Human Rights Law, Edited By Sarah Joseph &
 Edited By Sarah Joseph, Edward Elgar Publishing Limited USA

Course Out Comes

- After studying unit-1, the student will be able to know the nature of human rights its origin, the theories, the movements in the march of human rights and the facets of future of human rights.
- 2. After studying unit-2, the student will be able to know the international dimension of human rights, the role of UN and the global effort in formulating conventions and declarations
- 3. After studying unit-3, the student will be able to Perceive the regional developments of human rights in Europe, Africa and Asia and the enforceable value of human rights in international arena.
- 4. After studying unit-4, the student will be able to have knowledge on the human rights perspectives in India, more developed by its constitution and special legislations
- 5. After studying unit-5, the student will be able to know the redressal mechanism made available in case of human rights violation confined to India.
